Message # 1

Message Key: 000313813F6ECF1433C29AF20E79EA986F4348A2

From: ShoreWare Voice Mail <shoretel@cityofmedford.org>

To: curtis.whipple@cityofmedford.org

Addressed To: curtis.whipple@cityofmedford.org

Subject: ShoreTel voice message from +14057271872 for mailbox 2262

Date: Wednesday, March 30, 2016 15:21 GMT-04:00

Attachments:

File Name Message Key

AJ5CCSWSE.wav (218.6 KB) 9AA53B5E3DCFICDD6BAB71082258FD6E

You have received a voice mail message from +14057271872 for mailbox 2262.
Message length is 00:00:20. Message size is 159 KB.
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Message # 2

Message Key: 000313817A55B479630178B78D30D906E1493B63

From: "Curtis W. Whipple" <Curtis. Whipple@cityofmedford.org>

To: "Phil G. Eastman" <Phil. Eastman@cityofmedford.org>

Addressed To: phil.eastman@cityofmedford.org

Subject: FW: ShoreTel voice message from +14057271872 for mailbox 2262
Date: Wednesday, March 30, 2016 17:04 GMT-04:00

Attachments:

File Name Message Key

AJSCCSWSE.wav (218.6 KB) 9AAS53BSE3DCFICDD6BAB71082258FD6E
Phil -

I received this today regarding an event occurring next week. I called him back

and left a message. I advised him to call either myself or you back and I gave
him your number.

I will keep trying to reach him thru tomorrow.

Whip

From: ShoreWare Voice Mail [mailto:shoretel@Qcityofmedford.org]
Sent: Wednesday, March 30, 2016 12:21 PM

To: Curtis W. Whipple

Subject: ShoreTel voice message from +14057271872 for mailbox 2262

You have received a voice mail message from +14057271872 for mailbox 2262.
Message length is 00:00:20. Message size is 159 KB.
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Message # 3

r:ysfage 00031381C5BE81BBC768F4A40BAE63550F48837C

From: "Curtis W. Whipple" <Curtis. Whipple@cityofmedford.org>

To: "Donald G. Lane" <Donald.Lane@cityofmedford.org>, "Trevor C. Arnold" <Trevor.Arnold@cityofmedford.org>, "Ruth M. Cox"
<Ruth.Cox@cityofmedford.org>, "Jill M. Hatten" <Jill. Hatten@cityofmedford.org>

Cc: "Phil G. Eastman" <Phil. Eastman@cityofmedford.org>, "Brett L. Johnson" <Brett.Johnson@cityofmedford.org>

Addressed ruth.cox@cityofmedford.org, phil.eastman@cityofmedford.org, jill.hatten@cityofmedford.org, brett.johnson@cityofmedford.org,

To: trevor.arnold@cityofmedford.org, donald.lane@cityofmedford.org

Subject: FW: ShoreTel voice message from +14057271872 for mailbox 2262

Date: Wednesday, March 30, 2016 18:15 GMT-04:00

Attachments:

File Name Message Key

AJSCCSWSE.wav (218.6 KB) 9AAS3B5SE3DCF9CDD6BAB71082258FD6E

Lane / Arnold -

I received the attached phone message from Matt Wilson who is the regional
security manager for Williams Energy. I reached out to him and found they are
having a landowner meeting on Wednesday April 6th at the Inn at the Commons from
1800 - 2000 hours regarding the Jordon Cove Project.

This meeting is a landowner only meeting and there has been chatter on the
internet regarding protests. The landowners have been sent invitations and will
be required to present ID to gain access to the meeting. The meetings will be
Monday in Coos Bay, Tuesday in Roseburg, Wednesday Medford and Thursday
-K-Falls. The main chatter about protests and disrupting the meeting have been
about Roseburg.

Please contact him at (405) 727-1872. I would suggest 2 officers on OT
1700-2000 - But it's not about me anymore....

The websites where information about possible protests are;
Southern Oregon Rising Tide

Cascadia Forest Defenders

Pipeline Awareness Southern Oregon

Stop Jordon Cove

Ruthie / Jill - Can you also check the sites and see what you can find. We may
be able to glean more information after the first two meetings.

Thanks,

Whip
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Message # 4

r:;fage 000313819A92C07557BEE1F76F33B7DBSBFF3C94

From: "Donald G. Lane" <Donald.Lane@cityofmedford.org>

To: "Curtis W. Whipple" <Curtis. Whipple@cityofmedford.org>, "Trevor C. Arnold" <Trevor.Arnold@cityofmedford.org>, "Ruth M.
Cox" <Ruth.Cox@cityofmedford.org>, "Jill M. Hatten" <Jill. Hatten@cityofmedford.org>

Cc: "Phil G. Eastman" <Phil. Eastman@cityofmedford.org>, "Brett L. Johnson" <Brett.Johnson@cityofmedford.org>

Addressed ruth.cox@cityofmedford.org, phil.eastman@cityofmedford.org, jill.hatten@cityofmedford.org, brett.johnson@cityofmedford.org,

To: trevor.arnold@cityofmedford.org, curtis.whipple@cityofmedford.org

Subject: RE: ShoreTel voice message from +14057271872 for mailbox 2262

Date: Wednesday, March 30, 2016 18:37 GMT-04:00

I'm on it Lt.

From: Curtis W. Whipple

Sent: Wednesday, March 30, 2016 3:15 PM

To: Donald G. Lane; Trevor C. Arnold; Ruth M. Cox; Jill M. Hatten

Cc: Phil G. Eastman; Brett L. Johnson

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
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Message # 5

r:;sage 00031381F5580A4B2CF49AA405665E4517136C39

From: "Brett L. Johnson" <Brett.Johnson@cityofmedford.org>
"Scott A. Clauson" <Scott.Clauson@cityofmedford.org>, "Randy L. Sparacino" <Randy.Sparacino@cityofmedford.org>, "Kevin G.

To: Walruff" <Kevin. Walruff@cityofmedford.org>, "Mike L. Budreau" <Mike.Budreau@cityofmedford.org>, "Phil G. Eastman"
<Phil. Eastman@cityofmedford.org>

Addressed phil.eastman@cityofmedford.org, randy.sparacino@cityofmedford.org, mike.budreau@cityofmedford.org,

To: scott.clauson@cityofmedford.org, kevin.walruff@cityofmedford.org

Subject:  FW: ShoreTel voice message from +14057271872 for mailbox 2262

Date: Wednesday, March 30, 2016 19:11 GMT-04:00

Attachments:

File Name Message Key

AJSCCSWSE.wav (218.6 KB) 9AAS3BSE3DCFOCDD6BAB71082258FD6E

FYI

From: Curtis W. Whipple
Sent: Wednesday, March 30, 2016 3:15 PM

To: Donald
Cc: Phil G

G. Lane; Trevor C. Arnold; Ruth M. Cox; Jill M. Hatten
Eastman; Brett L. Johnson

Subject: FW: ShoreTel voice message from +14057271872 for mailbox 2262

Lane / Arnold -

I received

the attached phone message from Matt Wilson who is the regional

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

-K-Falls.

The main chatter about protests and disrupting the meeting have been

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
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Message # 6

Message Key: 00031381D67853636409DD345A0F5CD37A5ES5633

From: ShoreWare Voice Mail <shoretel@cityofmedford.org>

To: phil.eastman@cityofmedford.org

Addressed To: phil.eastman@cityofmedford.org

Subject: ShoreTel voice message from +14057271872 for mailbox 2224

Date: Thursday, March 31, 2016 14:47 GMT-04:00

Attachments:

File Name Message Key

AJ73M4AXAQ.wav (213.5 KB) D36CDC35358178 1 DE4BED54F3683AD90

You have received a voice mail message from +14057271872 for mailbox 2224.
Message length is 00:00:19. Message size is 155 KB.
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Message Key: 00031381 AFE4703DCCBOF28C862EA8BOB3ES55186

From: "Ruth M. Cox" <Ruth.Cox@cityofmedford.org>

To: "kabarnes@co.douglas.or.us" <kabarnes@co.douglas.or.us>
Addressed To: kabarnes@co.douglas.or.us

Subject: Landowner Meeting in your city

Date: Tuesday, April 05, 2016 19:25 GMT-04:00

Matt Wilson, Regional Security for Williams Energy, called our Patrol Lt and wanted to talk about a “landowners’ meeting in Medford on Wed
4/6 They were supposed to have met in Coos Bay on Monday, meeting in Roseburg tonight (Tuesday) and K Falls on Thursday

Did you hear anything about it, or know anything about it ?

I've checked all the websites that | know of: Southern Oregon Rising Tide, Stop Jordan Cove, Cascadia Forest Defenders, google, Facebook
etc

ruthie

Ruth Cox

Crime Analyst

Tactical Information Unit

Medford Police Department

411 W 8th St

Medford, OR 97501

(541)774-2265 - Tuesday through Friday
(541)840-3727 - Cell

(541)618-1734 - Fax
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Message # 8

Message Key: 00031381C6849EFF1ESFD0768929233CAA8B5SB7A

From: "Ruth M. Cox" <Ruth.Cox@cityofmedford.org>
To: "Donald G. Lane" <Donald.Lane@cityofmedford.org>, "Trevor C. Arnold" <Trevor.Arnold@cityofmedford.org>
Ce: "Phil G. Eastman" <Phil.Eastman@cityofmedford.org>, "Brett L. Johnson" <Brett.Johnson@cityofmedford.org>

Addressed  phil.eastman@cityofmedford.org, brett.johnson@cityofmedford.org, trevor.arnold@cityofmedford.org,
To: donald.lane@cityofmedford.org

Subject: Landowner Meeting - April 6

Date: Tuesday, April 05, 2016 19:34 GMT-04:00

So far, I haven't found anything on line regarding problems for this meeting.
Several of the groups named below have Facebook pages but none of them mention
anything about meetings in Coos Bay, Roseburg or here.

I have an email out to Roseburg/Douglas County to see if they're aware of
anything.

I also contacted Capt Chapanar, Coos Bay PD. Capt Chapanar said he wasn't aware

of any meetings in his city on Monday and that usually he's contacted in advance
regarding these types of meetings.

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

Page 8 of 18 - Export Date: 05 Jul 2023 14:43



Message Key: 000313811763BEDA14CE539B23509615F88C063F

From: "Kimm A. Barnes" <kabarnes@co.douglas.or.us>
To: "Ruth M. Cox" <Ruth.Cox@cityofmedford.org>
Addressed To: ruth.cox@cityofmedford.org

Subject: Re: Landowner Meeting in your city

Date: Tuesday, April 05, 2016 19:49 GMT-04:00

It was on the radio recently, but I only caught a little bit of it. There was some todo about canceling it and holding one on one meetings, but some
group said no way, we are going through with it ..but that's all I heard. I think the city has been involved with stuff, because it's not familiar to me.

--Kimm Barnes

On Apr 5, 2016, at 16:25, Ruth M. Cox <Ruth.Cox@cityofmedford.org> wrote:

Matt Wilson, Regional Security for Williams Energy, called our Patrol Lt and wanted to talk about a “landowners’ meeting in
Medford on Wed 4/6 They were supposed to have met in Coos Bay on Monday, meeting in Roseburg tonight (Tuesday) and K
Falls on Thursday

Did you hear anything about it, or know anything about it ?

I've checked all the websites that | know of: Southern Oregon Rising Tide, Stop Jordan Cove, Cascadia Forest Defenders, google,
Facebook etc

ruthie

Ruth Cox

Crime Analyst

Tactical Information Unit

Medford Police Department

411 W 8th St

Medford, OR 97501

(541)774-2265 - Tuesday through Friday
(541)840-3727 - Cell

(541)618-1734 - Fax
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Message Key: 00031381D578A09E9BF22BEB72CCC3E95F20B88D

From: "Ruth M. Cox" <Ruth.Cox@cityofmedford.org>
To: "Kimm A. Barnes'' <kabarnes@co.douglas.or.us>
Addressed To: kabarnes@co.douglas.or.us

Subject: RE: Landowner Meeting in your city

Date: Tuesday, April 05, 2016 19:56 GMT-04:00

Perfect! Do you have a contact person in the City that would know about it ?

From: Kimm A. Barnes [mailto:kabarnes@co.douglas.or.us]
Sent: Tuesday, April 05, 2016 4:49 PM

To: Ruth M. Cox

Subject: Re: Landowner Meeting in your city

It was on the radio recently, but | only caught a little bit of it. There was some todo about canceling it and holding one on one meetings, but
some group said no way, we are going through with it ..but that's all | heard. | think the city has been involved with stuff, because it's not
familiar to me.

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
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Message # 11

Message Key: 0003138154450430B535F9F3B76A3AC19D79E4AC
From: "Brett L. Johnson" <Brett.Johnson@cityofmedford.org>
To: "Donald G. Lane" <Donald.Lane@cityofmedford.org>
Addressed To: donald.lane@cityofmedford.org

Subject: RE: Landowner Meeting - April 6

Date: Tuesday, April 05,2016 20:19 GMT-04:00

Do we have a plan for this?

From: Ruth M. Cox

Sent: Tuesday, April 05, 2016 4:35 PM
To: Donald G. Lane; Trevor C. Arnold

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
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Message # 12

Message Key: 00031381D42B7F2948E47DBCB7A4F86A4CECDD20

From: "Donald G. Lane" <Donald.Lane@cityofmedford.org>

To: "Brett L. Johnson" <Brett.Johnson@cityofmedford.org>
Addressed To: brett.johnson@cityofmedford.org

Subject: Re: Landowner Meeting - April 6

Date: Tuesday, April 05,2016 21:03 GMT-04:00

Eastman said he got a call late last week and the meetings were canceled. I

will double check though.
Sent from my iPhone

> On Apr 5, 2016, at 17:19, Brett L. Johnson <Brett.Johnson@cityofmedford.org>
wrote:

>

> Do we have a plan for this?

>

> === Original Message--—---

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

>

> I also contacted Capt Chapanar, Coos Bay PD. Capt Chapanar said he wasn't
aware of any meetings in his city on Monday and that usually he's contacted in
advance regarding these types of meetings.

>

>

>

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

Ruthie / Jill - Can you also check the sites and see what you can find. We
may be able to glean more information after the first two meetings.

Thanks,

Whip

V V.V V V VYV
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Message # 13

Message Key: 0003138130EF4D52DB0OAAB0B019AF4CBB403COEE
From: "Phil G. Eastman" <Phil.Eastman@cityofmedford.org>
To: "Ruth M. Cox" <Ruth.Cox@cityofmedford.org>
Addressed To: ruth.cox@cityofmedford.org

Subject: Re: Landowner Meeting - April 6

Date: Tuesday, April 05,2016 21:22 GMT-04:00

They cancelled Medford
Sent from my iPhone

> On Apr 5, 2016, at 16:34, Ruth M. Cox <Ruth.Cox@cityofmedford.org> wrote:

>

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

vV V. V V

>

>

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

V V.V V V V VYV

Ruthie / Jill - Can you also check the sites and see what you can find. We
may be able to glean more information after the first two meetings.

Thanks,

Whip

V V V V V VYV VYV

Page 14 of 18 - Export Date: 05 Jul 2023 14:43



Message # 14

Message Key: 00031381590FB53D90AAA9C3ETFESF58C29FB883
From: "Donald G. Lane" <Donald.Lane@cityofmedford.org>
To: "Brett L. Johnson" <Brett.Johnson@cityofmedford.org>
Addressed To: brett.johnson@cityofmedford.org

Subject: RE: Landowner Meeting - April 6

Date: Wednesday, April 06, 2016 13:31 GMT-04:00

Just confirmed with Lt. Eastman this meeting was cancelled.

From: Brett L. Johnson

Sent: Tuesday, April 05, 2016 5:20 PM
To: Donald G. Lane

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
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Message # 15

Message Key: 000313819E552AB4C165066053FBB59E26573CB7
From: "Brett L. Johnson" <Brett.Johnson@cityofmedford.org>
To: "Donald G. Lane" <Donald.Lane@cityofmedford.org>
Addressed To: donald.lane@cityofmedford.org

Subject: RE: Landowner Meeting - April 6

Date: Wednesday, April 06, 2016 17:47 GMT-04:00

Thanks

From: Donald G. Lane
Sent: Wednesday, April 06, 2016 10:32 AM
To: Brett L. Johnson
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
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Colton Totland

From: Bryan Valencia

Sent: Thursday, November 8, 2018 12:59 PM

To: Cogburn Chuck

Subject: RE: SWOJTF: Protestors Disrupt Medford Chamber of Commerce Meeting
Thanks.

Deputy Bryan Valencia
Coos County Sheriff's Office
Media and Recruiting

Craig Zanni, Sheriff
541-294-5058

Facebook: https://www.facebook.com/myccso/
Twitter: https://twitter.com/Coos_County SO
Web: http://www.MyCCSO.com

"Do Justice. Love Mercy. Walk Humbly."

LEGAL NOTICE:

Unless expressly stated otherwise, this message is confidential and may be privileged. It is intended for the addressee(s)
only. Access to this E-mail by anyone else is unauthorized. If you are not an addressee, any disclosure or copying of the
contents of this E-mail or any action taken (or not taken) in reliance on it is unauthorized and may be unlawful. If you
are not an addressee, please inform the sender immediately.

From: Cogburn Chuck <chuck.cogburn@doj.state.or.us>

Sent: Thursday, November 8, 2018 12:59 PM

To: Bryan Valencia <bvalencia@co.coos.or.us>

Subject: Re: SWOITF: Protestors Disrupt Medford Chamber of Commerce Meeting

| am going to put this in as a SAR

Chuck Cogburn

Oregon TITAN Fusion Center

Oregon Dept. of Justice

Cell 503-932-1771

On Nov 8, 2018, at 3:41 PM, Bryan Valencia <bvalencia@co.coos.or.us<mailto:bvalencia@co.coos.or.us>> wrote:
<image002.jpg>

Protestors disrupted a Medford Chamber of Commerce Meeting to protest the Jordan Cove pipeline project.

https://earthfirstjournal.org/newswire/2018/11/07/protestors-disrupt-medford-chamber-of-commerce-meeting-to-
demand-the-chamber-condemn-the-jordan-cove-Ing-pipeline-project/#more-61605

https://www.facebook.com/sorisingtide
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These are tactics that are currently being used to forcibly insert their narrative into the conversation. There has long
been a call for a “Standing Rock” action by the Klamath Tribe in Klamath County. There have also been actions to identify
and scout the pipeline route and pumping facility location by numerous other environmental groups over that last year.
We can expect these actions to continue leading up to, and during the proposed construction of the Jordan Cove
project.

Reminder:
We still have openings in our National Sheriffs’ Association Social Media Development and Crisis Management class next
week!

https://www.eventbrite.com/e/social-media-development-and-crisis-management-tickets-48975086803
Have a fantastic day!!

Deputy Bryan Valencia
Coos County Sheriff's Office
Media and Recruiting

Craig Zanni, Sheriff
541-294-5058

Facebook: https://www.facebook.com/myccso/
Twitter: https://twitter.com/Coos_County SO
Web: http://www.MyCCSO.com<http://www.co.coos.or.us/Departments/SheriffsOffice.aspx>

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

*xA**XCONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE™****

This e-mail may contain information that is privileged, confidential, or otherwise exempt from disclosure under
applicable law. If you are not the addressee or it appears from the context or otherwise that you have received this e-
mail in error, please advise me immediately by reply e-mail, keep the contents confidential, and immediately delete the
message and any attachments from your system.

3k 3k 3k 3k 3k 3k 3k 3k 3k 3k 3k 3k 3k 5k 3k 3k 3k 3k >k 5k 3k %k %k %k >k 5k %k %k sk %k kok sk sk k ok
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Colton Totland

From: Bryan Valencia

Sent: Thursday, November 8, 2018 12:57 PM
To: Carl Hulsemann; chuck.noble@kiewit.com
Cc: Doug Strain

Subject: RE: Invitation for KBJ

Absolutely!!

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
Twitter: https://twitter.com/Coos County SO
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

From: Carl Hulsemann <CHulsemann@pembina.com>
Sent: Thursday, November 8, 2018 9:20 AM

To: Bryan Valencia <bvalencia@co.coos.or.us>

Cc: Doug Strain <dstrain@co.coos.or.us>

Subject: Invitation for KBJ

Bryan,

The attached contact is the new KBJ representative who is replacing Tyson.
Would you forward an invitation to him to get him on the list.

I’ll be talking to him shortly.

Chuck Noble | Construction Director

A Kiewit, Black & Veatch, and JGC Joint Venture
11401 Lamar Avenue, Overland Park, KS 66211
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M | 612-849-4527
chuck.noble@kiewit.com

Best regards
Thank you

Carl F.J. Hulsemann, CRSP.
Manager; Health, Safety, Security & Emergency Response
Pembina Pipeline Corporation
Jordan Cove LNG Project
5615 Kirby Drive

Houston, Texas

77005

USA

(c) 403.993.5015

(c) 832.880.0801

(o) 832.255.3806

“Safety is not an Attitude,
It’s a way of Life.”
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
Sent: Thursday, November 8, 2018 12:41 PM
To: Allen Churchill; Andrew.Hearst (Andrew.Hearst@portlandoregon.gov); bob@flyoth.com;

Brian Kent; cbennett@northbendpd.org; Chris Chapanar (cchapanar@coosbay.org);
Chris Kaber (ckaber@klamathcounty.org); Chuck Cogburn
(chuck.cogburn@doj.state.or.us); Dan Towery (dtowery@klamathcounty.org); Divya S.
Fisher (divya.fisher@cityofmedford.org); Dan Looney; Ernie Mitchell; emmcarth
(emmcarth@co.douglas.or.us); Ernie Mitchell; Gabriel Fabrizio;
jaggersm@jacksoncounty.org; Jason Patterson; Jefferey Lewis
(jefferey.lewis@state.or.us); Jenette Bertocchi; Jerry Tilley (jltilley@co.douglas.or.us); Jill
M. Hatten; John Owens; Josh Young (jmyoung@osp.state.or.us); Larry Lynch
(llynch@ci.bandon.or.us); LT Whipple (whippljd@jacksoncounty.org); Mark PFeifle
(mark@otrstrategies.com); Mike Fakier (mfakier@fs.fed.us); Orin Wallace
(owallace@cityofcoquille.org); Patrick Royal (patrickroyal @sheriffs.org); Perez, Miguel A.
(PD) (FBI); Randy Swan (rswan@co.klamath.or.us); S.Robinson; Sam King
(s.king@mppolicereserves.com); Sgt Odell (bcodell@co.douglas.or.us); sicklen;
(sicklenj@jacksoncounty.org); spresley@blm.gov; Steele, Elizabeth A. (PD) (FBI)
(eahughes@fbi.gov); Suttles, Timothy W. (PD) (FBI); Wayne A. Stinson; Young, Arthur E
CIV; Doug Strain

Cc: Craig Zanni

Subject: SWOITF: Protestors Disrupt Medford Chamber of Commerce Meeting

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

236



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

245



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
Fisher (divya.fisher@cityofmedford.org); dlooney@co.coos.or.us;
emitchell@co.coos.or.us; emmcarth (emmcarth@co.douglas.or.us); Ernie Mitchell;
gfabrizio@co.coos.or.us; jaggersm@jacksoncounty.org; jason.patterson@co.coos.or.us;
Jefferey Lewis (jefferey.lewis@state.or.us); Jenette Bertocchi; Jerry Tilley
(jltilley@co.douglas.or.us); Jill M. Hatten; John Owens; Josh Young
(jmyoung@osp.state.or.us); Larry Lynch (llynch@ci.bandon.or.us); LT Whipple
(whippljd@jacksoncounty.org); Mark PFeifle (mark@otrstrategies.com); Mike Fakier
(mfakier@fs.fed.us); Orin Wallace (owallace@cityofcoquille.org); Patrick Royal
(patrickroyal @sheriffs.org); Perez, Miguel A. (PD) (FBI); Randy Swan
(rswan@co.klamath.or.us); S.Robinson; Sam King (s.king@mppolicereserves.com); Sgt
Odell (bcodell@co.douglas.or.us); sicklenj (sicklenj@jacksoncounty.org);
spresley@blm.gov; Steele, Elizabeth A. (PD) (FBI) (eahughes@fbi.gov); Suttles, Timothy
W. (PD) (FBI); Wayne A. Stinson; Young, Arthur E CIV; Doug Strain

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

From: Nick Johnson <nickjohnsonnc18@gmail.com>

Sent: Saturday, November 10, 2018 11:05 AM

To: Bryan Valencia; Pat Royal; Mark Pfeifle

Cc: Doug Strain

Subject: Re: SWOJTF: Protestors Disrupt Medford Chamber of Commerce Meeting
Attachments: image002.jpg

Bryan - [ won't be getting into town until midnight Tuesday. However, Pat Royal and Mark Pfeifle will be
getting in much earlier Tuesday. I think they'll be reaching out on Tuesday (or here on this email) to determine
the best place to meet on Tuesday to talk.

On Sat, Nov 10, 2018 at 1:59 PM Bryan Valencia <bvalencia@co.coo0s.or.us> wrote:
Nick,

Following your email chain this morning. Thought I would forward this out to you. We sent this out earlier this
week to the task force regarding an action and subsequent social media posts from Southern Oregon Rising
Tide, and Earth First Journal.

I also have a link to an online article discussing Klamath tribes council member calling for a “Standing Rock”
in Oregon. I will try and send that on later this evening.

Also, I’d like to meet up sometime after you make it into town Tuesday for introductions and hand shakes
before we all get busy Wednesday morning at the class.

Have a fantastic day!

Deputy Bryan Valencia

Coos County Sheriff's Office
Media and Recruiting

Craig Zanni, Sheriff
541-294-5058

"Do Justice. Love Mercy. Walk Humbly."

LEGAL NOTICE:

Unless expressly stated otherwise, this message is confidential and may be privileged. It is
intended for the addressee(s) only. Access to this E-mail by anyone else is unauthorized. If you
are not an addressee, any disclosure or copying of the contents of this E-mail or any action
taken (or not taken) in reliance on it is unauthorized and may be unlawful. If you are not an
addressee, please inform the sender immediately.

Begin forwarded message:

From: Bryan Valencia <bvalencia@co.coos.or.us>

Date: November 8, 2018 at 12:41:05 PM PST
To: Allen Churchill <achurchill@co.coos.or.us>, "Andrew.Hearst

1



(Andrew.Hearst@portlandoregon.gov)" <Andrew.Hearst@portlandoregon.gov>,
"bob@flyoth.com" <bob@flyoth.com>, Brian Kent <bkent(@co.coos.or.us>,
"cbennett@northbendpd.org" <cbennett@northbendpd.org>, "Chris Chapanar
(cchapanar@coosbay.org)" <cchapanar@coosbay.org>, "Chris Kaber
(ckaber@klamathcounty.org)" <ckaber@klamathcounty.org>, "Chuck Cogburn
(chuck.cogburn@doj.state.or.us)" <chuck.cogburn@doj.state.or.us>, "Dan Towery
(dtowery@klamathcounty.org)" <dtowery@klamathcounty.org>, "Divya S. Fisher
(divya.fisher@cityofmedford.org)" <divya.fisher@cityofmedford.org>, Dan Looney
<dlooney@co.coos.or.us>, Ernie Mitchell <emitchell@co.coos.or.us>, "emmcarth
(emmcarth@co.douglas.or.us)" <emmcarth@co.douglas.or.us>, Ernie Mitchell
<emitchell@co.coos.or.us>, Gabriel Fabrizio <gfabrizio(@co.coo0s.or.us>,
"jaggersm(@jacksoncounty.org" <jaggersm(@jacksoncounty.org>, Jason Patterson
<jason.patterson(@co.coos.or.us>, "Jefferey Lewis (jefferey.lewis(@state.or.us)"
<jefferey.lewis(@state.or.us>, Jenette Bertocchi <jenette.bertocchi@ashland.or.us>, "Jerry
Tilley (jltilley@co.douglas.or.us)" <jltilley@co.douglas.or.us>, "Jill M. Hatten"
<Jill.Hatten@cityofmedford.org>, John Owens <jowens@co.coos.or.us>, "Josh Young
(Jmyoung(@osp.state.or.us)" <jmyoung(@osp.state.or.us>, "Larry Lynch
(llynch@ci.bandon.or.us)" <llynch@ci.bandon.or.us>, "LT Whipple
(whippljd@jacksoncounty.org)" <whippljd@jacksoncounty.org>, "Mark PFeifle
(mark@otrstrategies.com)" <mark(@otrstrategies.com>, "Mike Fakier (mfakier@fs.fed.us)"
<mfakier@fs.fed.us>, "Orin Wallace (owallace@.cityofcoquille.org)"
<owallace@cityofcoquille.org>, "Patrick Royal (patrickroyal@sheriffs.org)"
<patrickroyal@sheriffs.org>, "Perez, Miguel A. (PD) (FBI)" <maperez@tbi.gov>, "Randy
Swan (rswan@co.klamath.or.us)" <rswan@co.klamath.or.us>, S.Robinson
<S.Robinson@MYRTLEPOINTPOLICE.COM>, "Sam King (s.king@mppolicereserves.com)"
<s.king@mppolicereserves.com>, "Sgt Odell (bcodell@co.douglas.or.us)"
<bcodell@co.douglas.or.us>, "sicklenj (sicklenj@jacksoncounty.org)"
<sicklenj@jacksoncounty.org>, "spresley@blm.gov" <spresley@blm.gov>, "Steele, Elizabeth
A. (PD) (FBI) (eahughes@fbi.gov)" <eahughes@tbi.gov>, "Suttles, Timothy W. (PD) (FBI)"
<twsuttles@fbi.gov>, "Wayne A. Stinson" <wastinso@co.douglas.or.us>, "Young, Arthur E
CIV" <Arthur.E.Young@uscg.mil>, Doug Strain <dstrain@co.co0s.or.us>

Cec: Craig Zanni <craigzanni(@co.c00s.0r.us>

Subject: SWOJTEF: Protestors Disrupt Medford Chamber of Commerce Meeting

I

Protestors disrupted a Medford Chamber of Commerce Meeting to protest the Jordan Cove
pipeline project.

https://earthfirstjournal.org/newswire/2018/11/07/protestors-disrupt-medford-chamber-of-
commerce-meeting-to-demand-the-chamber-condemn-the-jordan-cove-Ing-pipeline-
project/#more-61605




https://www.facebook.com/sorisingtide

These are tactics that are currently being used to forcibly insert their narrative into the
conversation. There has long been a call for a “Standing Rock™ action by the Klamath Tribe in
Klamath County. There have also been actions to identify and scout the pipeline route and
pumping facility location by numerous other environmental groups over that last year. We can
expect these actions to continue leading up to, and during the proposed construction of the
Jordan Cove project.

Reminder:

We still have openings in our National Sheriffs’ Association Social Media Development and
Crisis Management class next week!

https://www.eventbrite.com/e/social-media-development-and-crisis-management-tickets-
48975086803

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

Message Key: 00031515CE3C50019917EADA2DCI9E96A3A3EAS9C
From: "Darrell J. Graham" <Darrell. Graham@cityofmedford.org>
To: "Divya S. Fisher" <divya.fisher@cityofmedford.org>
Addressed To: divya.fisher@cityofmedford.org

Subject: Rising Tide Group

Date: Friday, June 26, 2020 12:24 GMT-04:00

Can you do some research on this group and see if you can ID some of the main participants.
Thank you,

D.J. Graham | Patrol Lieutenant

City of Medford, Oregon | Police Department

219 S. Ivy St., Medford, OR 97501
Ph: 541-774-2207
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Message Key: 00031515D96D8B3F180E65F72250787B51B5B3CA

From: "Darrell J. Graham" <Darrell. Graham@cityofmedford.org>
To: "Scott A. Clauson" <Scott.Clauson@cityofmedford.org>
Addressed To: scott.clauson@cityofmedford.org

Subject: Rising Tide

Date: Friday, June 26, 2020 13:43 GMT-04:00

Divya is working on it. It appears to be a business that focuses on protesting issues that concerns their group. It has a business license out of
Corvallis. I'll get you the info as soon as it is prepared.

D.J. Graham | Patrol Lieutenant

City of Medford, Oregon | Police Department
219 S. Ivy St., Medford, OR 97501

Ph: 541-774-2207

Page 2 of 26 - Export Date: 27 Jun 2023 11:31



Message Key: 000315156BCCE4D5073C136F9E616CC04B62F6EC

From: "Divya S. Fisher" <divya.fisher@cityofmedford.org>

To: "Darrell J. Graham" <Darrell. Graham@cityofmedford.org>

Addressed To: darrell.graham@cityofmedford.org

Subject: RE: Rising Tide Group

Date: Friday, June 26, 2020 13:57 GMT-04:00

Attachments:

File Name Message Key

About _ Southern Oregon Rising Tide.pdf (69.6 KB) B691D5C6AA27C91A58463BOD068FA133

OR Business Registry.pdf (153.2 KB) 82A8AD95C778CBCSE7C1A166BDS05SABI

HIGGINS TLO.pdf (132.9 KB) 960FD0280DC6DDE38FCABFAD6DFODSBA

FB- Southern Oregon Rising Tide - Home.pdf (1.2 MB) D4F5A013E925887F125445F57B9B958D
Staying Home When We Don't All Have Houses.pdf (573.8 KB) E93D50CA18D71D6DA1BA468B51116B14

Sorry for the delay.

In short, SO Rising Tide (http://sorisingtide.org/welcome/about/) is a group of individuals from Jackson & Josephine counties who have banded
together to combat issues surrounding climate changes. In the past their focus has predominantly been on pipelines however it seems like
they touch a little on social issues. The first attachment is from the “About” section of their webpage.

I ran the group through the OR Business Registry webpage and it does appear they are a legit business. | have attached the registry hit. The
business representative is Leonard Higgins out of Corvallis. We do not have any contacts with him. | have attached his TLO packet which has
some phone numbers for him.

| have also attached their FB page. Aside from yesterday’s post about MPD | reviewed their recent posts and did not locate anything of interest.
| did locate the attached article mentioning the Greenway & COVID.

Please let me know if you have any other questions.

From: Darrell J. Graham

Sent: Friday, June 26, 2020 9:25 AM

To: Divya S. Fisher <divya.fisher@cityofmedford.org>
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

219 S. lvy St., Medford, OR 97501
Ph: 541-774-2207

Page 3 of 26 - Export Date: 27 Jun 2023 11:31


https://archive.ca.cryoserver.online:443/cryoserver/cityofmedford/pdfattachment.srv?qparam=90062DFF3F7D940E85A998D6CB62BE97EB2E3B4703C864BEC308640BA52954B88CB3759B665586D54D85E911909A228D16F22CBFE306DB4CE45B7E362865C20F42CF128B066F7DE6F468C73F615FAF27E746DC04C174771D0C923EB536DAD64B6E29E7562C55453C4E93B70A0245F2E3&number=0&name=About+_+Southern+Oregon+Rising+Tide.pdf
https://archive.ca.cryoserver.online:443/cryoserver/cityofmedford/pdfattachment.srv?qparam=90062DFF3F7D940E85A998D6CB62BE97EB2E3B4703C864BEC308640BA52954B88CB3759B665586D54D85E911909A228D16F22CBFE306DB4CE45B7E362865C20F42CF128B066F7DE6F468C73F615FAF27E746DC04C174771D0C923EB536DAD64B6E29E7562C55453C4E93B70A0245F2E3&number=1&name=OR+Business+Registry.pdf
https://archive.ca.cryoserver.online:443/cryoserver/cityofmedford/pdfattachment.srv?qparam=90062DFF3F7D940E85A998D6CB62BE97EB2E3B4703C864BEC308640BA52954B88CB3759B665586D54D85E911909A228D16F22CBFE306DB4CE45B7E362865C20F42CF128B066F7DE6F468C73F615FAF27E746DC04C174771D0C923EB536DAD64B6E29E7562C55453C4E93B70A0245F2E3&number=2&name=HIGGINS+TLO.pdf
https://archive.ca.cryoserver.online:443/cryoserver/cityofmedford/pdfattachment.srv?qparam=90062DFF3F7D940E85A998D6CB62BE97EB2E3B4703C864BEC308640BA52954B88CB3759B665586D54D85E911909A228D16F22CBFE306DB4CE45B7E362865C20F42CF128B066F7DE6F468C73F615FAF27E746DC04C174771D0C923EB536DAD64B6E29E7562C55453C4E93B70A0245F2E3&number=3&name=FB-+Southern+Oregon+Rising+Tide+-+Home.pdf
https://archive.ca.cryoserver.online:443/cryoserver/cityofmedford/pdfattachment.srv?qparam=90062DFF3F7D940E85A998D6CB62BE97EB2E3B4703C864BEC308640BA52954B88CB3759B665586D54D85E911909A228D16F22CBFE306DB4CE45B7E362865C20F42CF128B066F7DE6F468C73F615FAF27E746DC04C174771D0C923EB536DAD64B6E29E7562C55453C4E93B70A0245F2E3&number=4&name=_Staying+Home_+When+We+Don%27t+All+Have+Houses.pdf
http://sorisingtide.org/welcome/about/

Message Key: 00031515B253161FE1BBB3886C4B507AF7B14E50

From: "Darrell J. Graham" <Darrell. Graham@cityofmedford.org>
To: "Divya S. Fisher" <divya.fisher@cityofmedford.org>
Addressed To: divya.fisher@cityofmedford.org

Subject: RE: Rising Tide Group

Date: Friday, June 26, 2020 14:02 GMT-04:00

Have you identified any of our local participants?

DJ

From: Divya S. Fisher

Sent: Friday, June 26, 2020 10:58 AM

To: Darrell J. Graham <Darrell. Graham@cityofmedford.org>
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
mailto:divya.fisher@cityofmedford.org

Message Key: 000315158FF131B41D752F43E0637930F09BCEC1

From: "Divya S. Fisher" <divya.fisher@cityofmedford.org>

To: "Darrell J. Graham" <Darrell. Graham@cityofmedford.org>
Addressed To: darrell.graham@cityofmedford.org

Subject: RE: Rising Tide Group

Date: Friday, June 26, 2020 14:12 GMT-04:00

Their webpage does not list any of the participants.

Their FB page does not list any administrators or moderators. | could go through the people who liked the page and claim to live in Medford but
| don’t think that would be accurate.

| am still working on it.

From: Darrell J. Graham

Sent: Friday, June 26, 2020 11:02 AM

To: Divya S. Fisher <divya.fisher@cityofmedford.org>
Subject: RE: Rising Tide Group

Have you identified any of our local participants?

DJ

From: Divya S. Fisher

Sent: Friday, June 26, 2020 10:58 AM

To: Darrell J. Graham <Darrell.Graham@cityofmedford.org>
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

| ran the group through the OR Business Registry webpage and it does appear they are a legit business. | have attached the registry hit. The
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
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mailto:Darrell.Graham@cityofmedford.org
http://sorisingtide.org/welcome/about/
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Message Key: 00031515D2B7ABE1AD3FD43C09CA649BED138E9S

From: "Divya S. Fisher" <divya.fisher@cityofmedford.org>

To: "Darrell J. Graham" <Darrell. Graham@cityofmedford.org>

Addressed To: darrell.graham@cityofmedford.org

Subject: RE: Rising Tide Group

Date: Friday, June 26, 2020 14:14 GMT-04:00

Attachments:

File Name Message Key

image001.png (111.9 KB) 4338148269F9121E3249A43 A824B6E49
image002.png (395.4 KB) 0264A2E8B357F2698165A7A9CA30F50F

Just came across this post... FYI...

. Leonard Higgins
15hrs - Q

https://twitter.com/sorisingtide/status/1276330304865579008....: "This week
we witnessed the Medford Police Department intimidate unhoused people
out of their camps in the middle of the night, trash peoples stuff, and tell
media that they were "offering services" #ACAB #HomesNotJails"

Southern Oregon Rising Tide: "At midnight on Monday night, the Medford
Police Department went into the camps of people sleeping along the Bear
Creek Greenway, an area where the Jackson County Sheriff and local police
departments have said that they would provide sanitation and food to people
who are sheltering in place there through the pandemic (more on that here
https://mailchi. mp/d07d094e8eca/may2020). During a heat wave-- and as
COVID 19 cases rise across Southern Oregon-- the Medford PD woke
people up to "provide resources”, ran people's names for outstanding
warrants, arrested some people, and then came back at sunrise with
dumpsters to haul away "abandoned" camps and garbage. Volunteers and
legal observers were out to try to document and monitor the operation and
support our houseless neighbors as much as we could.

MPD says this wasn't a camp sweep because they didn't issue any camping
citations; they were just out "providing resources" and cleaning up garbage.

Whether or not we call it a sweep, the end result is largely the same: people
are intimidated and traumatized in the middle of the night, their possessions

and homes are thrown into dumpsters, and many are left without support or

a place to go. When peoples’ survival is against the law, it only makes sense
that they end up with criminal records and warrants, leaving them even more
vulnerable for harassment from law enforcement.

Furthermore, there is no legitimate claim to "providing services" when there
are no affordable housing units, shelter beds, or legal camping for the
majority of people who are being pushed out of their safest option.

We'll be sharing more soon, including more videos from Monday night and
Tuesday morning, but we want to update our community on what we're
seeing and hearing from folks on the Greenway because it's such a stark
contrast to the public relations efforts of the Medford Police Department.

TAKE ACTION: The Medford Police Department is supposed to be
accountable to and overseen by the City Council. Email the Medford City
Council at council@cityofmedford.org and tell them that instead of
traumatizing and displacing people in the middle of a pandemic, the City
should be investing in housing resources and services that are trauma-

informed and respect basic human dignity."
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This week we witnessed the Medford Police Department
intimidate unhoused people out of their camps in the
middle of the night, trash peoples stuff, and tell media
that they were “offering services" #ACAR
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https://archive.ca.cryoserver.online:443/cryoserver/cityofmedford/pdfattachment.srv?qparam=D507B2D1911CE473AA75CBD1AAC2424561181CD6F377672B64EFF7CDF4758B0A8CB3759B665586D54D85E911909A228D16F22CBFE306DB4CE45B7E362865C20F42CF128B066F7DE6F468C73F615FAF27E746DC04C174771D0C923EB536DAD64B6E29E7562C55453C4E93B70A0245F2E3&number=0&name=image001.png
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I o just 2 moment it seemad like the Covid crisis was
going to inspire some more humane (and more public health-
oriented) behavior toward the homeless.
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
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Message Key: 000315150D045A0976508D25D01A1B003F81B1AC

From: "Darrell J. Graham" <Darrell. Graham@cityofmedford.org>
To: "Scott A. Clauson" <Scott.Clauson@cityofmedford.org>
Addressed To: scott.clauson@cityofmedford.org

Subject: FW: Rising Tide Group

Date: Friday, June 26, 2020 14:24 GMT-04:00

From: Divya S. Fisher

Sent: Friday, June 26, 2020 11:12 AM

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
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Message Key: 00031515F1766D025358 A5BB812FDF3BAESAR216

From: "Darrell J. Graham" <Darrell.Graham@cityofmedford.org>

To: "Scott A. Clauson" <Scott.Clauson@cityofmedford.org>

Addressed To: scott.clauson@cityofmedford.org

Subject: FW: Rising Tide Group

Date: Friday, June 26, 2020 14:25 GMT-04:00

Attachments:

File Name Message Key

image001.png (111.9 KB) 4338148269F9121E3249A43 A824B6E49
image002.png (395.4 KB) 0264A2E8B357F2698165A7A9CA30F50F

From: Divya S. Fisher

Sent: Friday, June 26, 2020 11:15 AM

To: Darrell J. Graham <Darrell. Graham@cityofmedford.org>
Subject: RE: Rising Tide Group

Just came across this post... FYI...

: Leonard Higgins
15hrs - Q

https:/ftwitter.com/sorisingtide/status/1276330304865579008...: "This week
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
https://mailchi.mp/d07d094e8eca/may2020). During a heat wave-- and as
COVID 19 cases rise across Southern Oregon-- the Medford PD woke
people up to "provide resources", ran people's names for outstanding
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
citations; they were just out "providing resources” and cleaning up garbage.

Whether or not we call it a sweep, the end result is largely the same: people
are intimidated and traumatized in the middle of the night, their possessions

and homes are thrown into dumpsters, and many are left without support or

a place to go. When peoples' survival is against the law, it only makes sense
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

informed and respect basic human dignity.”
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
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Message  0031515D557820F2A7B3ESC1210DDC014797060

Key:

From: "Kristina M. Johnsen" <Kristina.Johnsen@cityofmedford.org>

To: "Brian N. Sjothun" <Brian.Sjothun@cityofmedford.org>, "Kelly A. Madding" <Kelly.Madding@cityofmedford.org>, "Scott A.
) Clauson" <Scott.Clauson@cityofmedford.org>

?(()1‘dressed kelly.madding@cityofmedford.org, scott.clauson@cityofmedford.org, brian.sjothun@cityofmedford.org

Subject: FB posts by Southern Oregon Rising Tide

Date: Wednesday, July 01, 2020 18:55 GMT-04:00

Attachments:

File Name Message Key

IMG_6300.PNG (1.9 MB) BE7F5F73B83EODO6FD66ASAE170BES98A

IMG _6301.PNG (4.1 MB) 3B79675262884D85FAF91ECC900B24F3

Two posts went up today. See below for the post and the graphic they shared.

They also shared this video from last week’s efforts: https://vimeo.com/434446834

We should prep Council on this as their call to action is to speak at tomorrow’s Council meeting.
Kevin commented on the post with with video:

https://www.facebook.com/902242836531590/posts/3131605533595298/?d=n
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Kristina Johnsen

Communications & Marketing Manager
City of Medford

503-407-7002

*Sent from my iPhone*
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Message Key: 00031515E5E7548EES51F655976A82F73BOE70E6E

From: "Brian N. Sjothun" <Brian.Sjothun@cityofmedford.org>

To: "Kristina M. Johnsen" <Kristina.Johnsen@cityofmedford.org>
Addressed To: kristina.johnsen@cityofmedford.org

Subject: RE: FB posts by Southern Oregon Rising Tide

Date: Wednesday, July 01, 2020 19:51 GMT-04:00

Attachments:

File Name Message Key

image001.png (1.9 MB) BE7F5F73B83EOD6FD66ASAE170BES98A
image002.png (4.1 MB) 3B79675262884D85FAF91ECC900B24F3

Good response from Kevin about the emails. We’re getting many from the Cascade Christian parents and administration in opposition.

Brian Sjothun | City Manager
City of Medford, Oregon | P: 541.774.2000 | F: 541.618.1700

From: Kristina M. Johnsen

Sent: Wednesday, July 1, 2020 3:56 PM

To: Brian N. Sjothun <Brian.Sjothun@cityofmedford.org>; Kelly A. Madding <Kelly.Madding@cityofmedford.org>; Scott A. Clauson
<Scott.Clauson@cityofmedford.org>

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

Page 20 of 26 - Export Date: 27 Jun 2023 11:31



Message ))0315150BECBF4D81454F84F57FOBES6F778B3E

Key:

From: "Brian N. Sjothun" <Brian.Sjothun@cityofmedford.org>

To: All Council Members <allcouncilmembers@cityofmedford.org>

Addressed dick.gordon@cityofmedford.org, kevin.stine@cityofmedford.org, clay.bearnson@cityofmedford.org, kay.brooks@cityofmedford.org,
To: eric.stark@cityofmedford.org, gary.wheeler@cityofmedford.org, alex.poythress@cityofmedford.org,

allcouncilmembers@cityofmedford.org, tim.dalessandro@cityofmedford.org, michael.zarosinski@cityofmedford.org

Subject:  FB posts by Southern Oregon Rising Tide

Date: Thursday, July 02, 2020 16:05 GMT-04:00

Attachments:

File Name Message Key

IMG_6300.PNG (1.9 MB) BE7F5F73B83EODO6FD66ASAE170BES98A
IMG 6301.PNG (4.1 MB) 3B79675262884D85FAF91ECC900B24F3

Mayor and Council,
Information about one group that will be attending the meeting this evening and what they’ll be discussing.

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
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Friends,

During the pandemic, Southern Oregon Rising Tide has joined other community
members in Jackson County in connecting with folks who are sheltering in
place on the Bear Creek Greenway, a park and bike path area that runs
between Central Point, Medford, and Ashland. In March, the Jackson County
Sheriff's Department and Emergency Operations Center (EOC) encouraged
houseless people to stay out of city centers, where the risk of catching and
spreading COVID 19 would be higher. This suggestion came with a promise
that Jackson County would temporarily end sweeps of the Bear Creek
Greenway, maintain bathrooms and handwashing stations throughout the
twenty miles of the bike path, and deliver paper bag meals to people camping
out there. Partner organizations in the Rogue Valley gave Jackson County
thousands of dollars to fund these meals.

Through our own monitoring and sharing info with other community
organizations, here's what we've found out is actually happening:

o We've heard reports from nearly a dozen houseless folks that there has
been spoiled meat, moldy sandwiches, and possible cases of food
poisoning.

e The meals served on the Greenway are the same ones served in the
Jackson County Jail, which contracts with a notorious company called
Aramark. Learn more on Aramark in this article from Prison Legal News

and another from Mother Jones.

o Some of the porta-potties are not being emptied. Most do not have soap
or hand sanitizer. Of the few handwashing stations that have been set
out, most don't have water.

https://mailchi.mp/d07d094e8eca/may2020?fbclid=IwAR2Mj6hW84_iMInzP3I0fNdxONNtjHY6qcl1QsD0UzACrskVOLBf8gVBnWM 1/4
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without seeing county vehicles or food. Many people staying on the
Greenway weren't informed that there were supposed to be daily meals
delivered

» We've heard from several service organizations in the area that the
Jackson County Sheriff's department will resume camp sweeps at the end
of May, on the premise that there will be increased fire danger and a
decreased need for shelter in place restriction

The Bear Creek Greenway

Regarding the spoiled food--a violation of public health and basic human
dignity-- the Sheriff and EOC have responded to complaints and committed to
improving the quality of food that is delivered to people sheltering in place on
the Greenway. In order to hold these agencies accountable, SORT will be
increasing our monitoring and outreach on the Bear Creek Greenway.
While we are out there, we are going to do what we can as a small crew of
volunteers to supply much-needed sanitation items, including handwashing
stations and hand sanitizer.

Want to help? Please click here donate to our badass friends so they can

continue producing_hand sanitizer and also purchase supplies for more

handwashing stations. If you are interested in joining our volunteer effort please

email us at sorisingtide@gmail.com. We are most needing people who can
walk or bike sections of the Greenway and check on the status of sanitation

https://mailchi.mp/d07d094e8eca/may2020?fbclid=IwAR2Mj6hW84_iMInzP3I0fNdxONNtjHY6qcl1QsD0UzACrskVOLBf8gVBnWM 2/4
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You may be wondering: Why is this climate group talking to me about
homelessness? In our community, the frontlines of the climate and housing
crises are inseparable. Southern Oregon has some of the highest rates of
unsheltered homelessness in the nation. There aren't enough shelter beds for
everyone who needs them, and people are fined and trespassed for sleeping
outside. People's right to simply exist-- to sleep and survive-- is threatened by
unjust city and county ordinances. Meanwhile, local officials, including the
Jackson County Sheriff's Department, have frequently cited fire danger as a
reason that they need to sweep people's camps and fine people who have no
money to start with. We also know that our unsheltered neighbors are
especially impacted by the extreme weather shifts that are linked to climate
change in our region, from winter storms to heatwaves and thick, choking
smoke.

Rather than blaming the people who are most impacted by the crises of our
times, we need to do our part to call out the bad actors that are creating and
compounding these crises-- whether it be a Canadian company peddling an
explosive pipeline through our drought-stricken forests, or local agencies who
are making the lives of unsheltered people harder during a time when they are
already dealing with so much hardship. We need to have each other's backs
and amplify the voices of people who were struggling long before conditions
became unmanageable even for the "haves" in our society.

In Solidarity,
Southern Oregon Rising Tide
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us on facebook, as well as the No LNG Exports page. Sign the pledge below if
you want to take part in future actions to stop the pipeline!
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ABOUT

Southern Oregon Rising Tide is dedicated to promoting community- based solutions to the climate crisis
and taking direct action to confront the root causes of climate change. We are based in the mountains
and rivers of rural Southern Oregon, with most of our members living on stolen Takelma land.

Our mission: Southern Oregon Rising Tide is a volunteer-run, non-hierarchical group committed to
resisting capitalism and building social change through fun and creative disruptions. We use a range of
tactics as diverse as all of our skill sets. By building deep relationships with our community, the land, and
with other organizations, we create opportunities to take action that are accessible, joyful, and have
direct impact on the issues we work on.

Our issues and values: SORT was created in 2015 in response to the proposed Pacific Connector LNG
Pipeline through Southern Oregon. In continuing to fight the pipeline in coalition with other groups and
organizations, we focus on building a culture of direct action and elevating the voices of rural and
indigenous people whose lives and communities are most impacted by environmental destruction and
climate change in Southern & Southwest Oregon.

In 2017, our focus expanded, but our principles remain the same. Climate justice transcends borders
and is ultimately entwined with indigenous sovereignty and self determination, and with thinking
beyond capitalism. We believe in the inherent dignity of all people, and also in the value of all non-
human life including plants, animals, watersheds and forests. In action, we strive to build alliances and
show up for those who are most impacted by oppression. We seek to resist fascism, capitalism,
xenophobia, racism, transphobia, homophobia and patriarchy. We recognize that a community of mutual
aid and solidarity is a potent force in opposing a system that thrives on division and hate.

How we organize: SORT is a collective of community members living primarily in Jackson and Josephine
Counties, though we welcome participation from our neighbors all the way from the Klamath to the
Coos and Umpqua watersheds. Collective members share work and decision making power. Our
collective meets twice monthly and holds public educational events or actions monthly. Interested in
getting involved? Have an idea for an event or action? Want our support in something you or your group
are already working on? Email us at sorisingtide@gmail.com
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LEONARD G HIGGINS, 68 Years Oid (Oregor) |

LEONARD G HIGGINS (03/01/1985 to Possible Relatives Counties

03/02/2020)

Cities

Possible Phones

Indicators

Bankruptcies: None Found
Gender: Male Liens: None Found
Dates at Searched Location: 11/2006 to Judgments: None Found
04/12/2018 Utilities: 3 Found

LEONARD G HIGGINS

Possible Email Addresses

Address History (14,
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Message # 1

Message Key: 000315150C5B5F9A24B91C5SAEEB2E425F527F03A
From: "Shannon M. Reynolds"

To: "Divya S. Fisher"

Addressed To: divya.fisher@cityofmedford.org

Subject: Intel

Date: Monday, June 15, 2020 14:13 PDT

| know it's your day off but I'm certain you're checking your emails.
| am assuming you know about the Rise and Resist Southern Oregon Facebook page and are a member.
Also | am assuming you know about this drive-in movie that is happening Friday at the YMCA that’s part of Juneteenth?

I’'m not trying to steal your job but a lot of us around here are wondering what Friday is going to be like so I'm doing my own sneaking since you
have Monday'’s off. | am not as good as you though!
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Message Key: 000315150BDE61A410BF8A9960A564205881FD1C

From: "Divya S. Fisher"

To: "Shannon M. Reynolds"

Addressed To: shannon.reynolds@cityofmedford.org
Subject: Re: Intel

Date: Monday, June 15, 2020 15:05 PDT

No worries! Yes, I am a member of that group.

The movie showing is the only event I have located so far in Medford.

There is an all day event in Ashland on Friday.

There is a leadership meeting on Tuesday with all of the various different group heads. I hear they will be putting out more info after that meeting.
So far, nothing crazy planned for Medford this week & over the weekend.

Sent from my iPhone
On Jun 15, 2020, at 2:13 PM, Shannon M. Reynolds <Shannon.Reynolds@cityofmedford.org> wrote:

?
| know it's your day off but I'm certain you're checking your emails.

| am assuming you know about the Rise and Resist Southern Oregon Facebook page and are a member.
Also | am assuming you know about this drive-in movie that is happening Friday at the YMCA that’s part of Juneteenth?

I’'m not trying to steal your job but a lot of us around here are wondering what Friday is going to be like so I'm doing my own
sneaking since you have Monday’s off. | am not as good as you though!
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Message # 1

Message
Key:

From:

To:

Cc:
Bec:

Addressed
To:

Subject:
Date:

00031519AC820D399AFB8AB40BA41321738821F2

"Trevor C. Arnold"

"Brent E. Mak" cityofmedford.org>, "Darrell J. Graham" cityofmedford.org>, "Ernie L. Whiteman Jr." cityofmedford.org>, "Geoffrey
B. Kirkpatrick" cityofmedford.org>, "Jason E. Antley" cityofmedford.org>, "Kim M. Budreau" cityofmedford.org>, "Mark A.
Cromwell" cityofmedford.org>, "Steve J. Furst" cityofmedford.org>, "Tom T. Venables" cityofmedford.org>, "Trevor C. Arnold"
cityofmedford.org>, "Ericka L. Doran" cityofmedford.org>, "Josh J. Schilder" cityofmedford.org>, "Levi D. Friend"
cityofmedford.org>, "Michael J. Strouse" cityofmedford.org>, "Mike A. Todd" cityofmedford.org>, "Nicholas C. Alden"
cityofmedford.org>, "Quint P. Oller" cityofmedford.org>, "Randy S. Jewell"

"Justin R. Ivens" cityofmedford.org>, "Scott A. Clauson"

"Trevor C. Arnold"

ernie.whitemanjr@cityofmedford.org, kim.budreau@cityofmedford.org, tom.venables@cityofmedford.org,
josh.schilder@cityofmedford.org, jason.antley@cityofmedford.org, levi.friend@cityofmedford.org, nicholas.alden@cityofmedford.org,
mike.todd@cityofmedford.org, scott.clauson@cityofmedford.org, michael.strouse@cityofmedford.org, quint.oller@cityofmedford.org,
mark.cromwell@cityofmedford.org, steve.furst@cityofmedford.org, justin.ivens@cityofmedford.org, brent.mak@cityofmedford.org,
geoffrey kirkpatrick@cityofmedford.org, ericka.doran@cityofmedford.org, darrell.graham@cityofmedford.org,
trevor.arnold@cityofmedford.org, randy.jewell@cityofmedford.org

Occupy Hawthorne

Monday, September 14, 2020 12:12 PDT

| am aware of the makeshift shelters/outreach that has popped up on the south side of Hawthorne Park. | am working on a solution to get that
area vacated. However, | want full support from City Council and City Manager before we go in and force people out. If you receive complaints
about this issue, please forward them to my email or voicemail. | am compiling a list.

Your officers will still respond if there is a call for service that necessitates a response. However, there is no immediate need for Officers to do
a walk through.

Thanks,

Trevor Arnold | Lieutenant

City of Medford, Oregon | Police Department
219 S. lvy Street, Medford, Oregon 97501
Ph: 541.774.2272
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Message Key: 00031519200B7C0101C1FE73EOE3D2293EO0AOEF7

From: "Trevor C. Arnold"

To: "Scott A. Clauson"

Cc: "Justin R. Ivens" cityofmedford.org>, "Geoffrey B. Kirkpatrick"

Addressed To: justin.ivens@cityofmedford.org, geoffrey.kirkpatrick@cityofmedford.org, scott.clauson@cityofmedford.org
Subject: Hawthorne Park Camp Complaint

Date: Monday, September 14, 2020 14:05 PDT

Chief,

| wanted to make you aware of the complaint | took this morning regarding the camp situation at Hawthorne Park. The caller, Jacob Baracker,
is a Medford resident who lives near Hawthorne Park. He wanted to pass on through me and hopefully up to the City Council his frustration
with the current occupation of Hawthorne Park. He is a very companionate and empathetic individual who truly wants to see the houseless
community get the help they want and need, but he said that is not what is occurring at Hawthorne Park. He told me he follows Rising Resist
Southern Oregon on social media and believes this established campground inside Hawthorne Park is being broadcast as a location for
houseless individuals from outside our area to come occupy. | can verify this as the first tent site | visited this morning was a couple from
Sacramento who told me they were not displaced by the Alameda fire, but were told this was a good place to camp.

| shared with Jacob the outreach we did this morning, offering to take anyone living in the park to the local established emergency shelters and
the refusals we received. He is frustrated but fully supports our efforts and hopes the City is able to take action to move these folks from
Hawthorne Park to a designated shelter.

Trevor Arnold | Lieutenant

City of Medford, Oregon | Police Department
219 S. Ivy Street, Medford, Oregon 97501
Ph: 541.774.2272
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Message # 3

Message Key: 0003151977F44D2797334F032DE795C07D8F 6623
From: "Scott A. Clauson"

To: "Divya S. Fisher"

Addressed To: divya.fisher@cityofmedford.org

Subject: Hawthorne

Date: Monday, September 14, 2020 16:06 PDT

Is it true that rising tide or the Clarence Carr group planned the Hawthorne
homeless situation before the fire? I vaguely remember something coming up last
week.

Sent from my iPhone
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Message # 4

Message Key: 00031519103737150A627F593 AF82A055F0B66BE
From: "Divya S. Fisher"

To: "Scott A. Clauson"

Addressed To: scott.clauson@cityofmedford.org

Subject: Re: Hawthorne

Date: Monday, September 14, 2020 16:38 PDT

Carr & company started their homeless outreach at Hawthorne Park before the
fire. They started roughly three weeks ago.

Sent from my iPhone

> On Sep 14, 2020, at 4:06 PM, Scott A. Clauson
<Scott.Clauson@cityofmedford.org> wrote:

>

> "Is it true that rising tide or the Clarence Carr group planned the Hawthorne
homeless situation before the fire? I vaguely remember something coming up last
week.

>

> Sent from my iPhone
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Message Key: 00031519B7C6D22198F17377A45670359042334C

From: "Kristina M. Johnsen"

To: "Brian N. Sjothun" cityofmedford.org>, "Scott A. Clauson"
Addressed To: scott.clauson@cityofmedford.org, brian.sjothun@cityofmedford.org
Subject: Hawthorne Park News Coverage

Date: Monday, September 14, 2020 21:43 PDT

We may want to consider having a service fair come to Hawthorne Park, publicize it and then the people who refuse to leave have been offered
other alternatives.

https://kobi5.com/news/local-man-homeless-again-after-almeda-fire-destruction-136825/?fbclid=IwAR 1 nmbuafR5UZFv-bw4GBp-
G2vGK8ny-2vPImjxZ-Jkmv4I-9yozYk4gAjw

Kristina Johnsen

Communications & Marketing Manager
City of Medford

503-407-7002

*Sent from my iPhone*

Page 5 of 8 - Export Date: 23 Feb 2023 13:59


https://kobi5.com/news/local-man-homeless-again-after-almeda-fire-destruction-136825/?fbclid=IwAR1nmbuafR5UZFv-bw4GBp-G2vGK8ny-2vPImjxZ-Jkmv4I-9yozYk4gAjw
https://kobi5.com/news/local-man-homeless-again-after-almeda-fire-destruction-136825/?fbclid=IwAR1nmbuafR5UZFv-bw4GBp-G2vGK8ny-2vPImjxZ-Jkmv4I-9yozYk4gAjw

Message Key: 00031519E708A91CCE7508E9D11F8844CEB46772

From: "Scott A. Clauson"

To: "Kristina M. Johnsen"

Ce: "Brian N. Sjothun"

Addressed To: kristina.johnsen@cityofmedford.org, brian.sjothun@cityofmedford.org
Subject: Re: Hawthorne Park News Coverage

Date: Monday, September 14, 2020 21:51 PDT

I agree. We did a Resource Fair at RR Park and had 70 people show up. The same supportive services agencies would likely jump at this
opportunity.

Sent from my iPhone

On Sep 14, 2020, at 21:43, Kristina M. Johnsen <Kristina.Johnsen@cityofmedford.org> wrote:

? We may want to consider having a service fair come to Hawthorne Park, publicize it and then the people who refuse to leave have
been offered other alternatives.

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
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Message Key: 000315192DB339FC47722252665F9CE074F8030F

From: "Kristina M. Johnsen"

To: "Scott A. Clauson"

Cc: "Brian N. Sjothun"

Addressed To: scott.clauson@cityofmedford.org, brian.sjothun@cityofmedford.org
Subject: Re: Hawthorne Park News Coverage

Date: Monday, September 14, 2020 22:01 PDT

Very cool. This is going to be super delicate situation.

Kristina Johnsen

Communications & Marketing Manager
City of Medford

503-407-7002

*Sent from my iPhone*

On Sep 14, 2020, at 9:51 PM, Scott A. Clauson <Scott.Clauson@cityofmedford.org> wrote:

? T agree. We did a Resource Fair at RR Park and had 70 people show up. The same supportive services agencies would likely jump at
this opportunity.

Sent from my iPhone

On Sep 14, 2020, at 21:43, Kristina M. Johnsen <Kristina.Johnsen@cityofmedford.org> wrote:

? We may want to consider having a service fair come to Hawthorne Park, publicize it and then the people who refuse to
leave have been offered other alternatives.

https://kobi5.com/news/local-man-homeless-again-after-almeda-fire-destruction-136825/?fbclid=IwAR InmbuafR5SUZFv-
bw4GBp-G2vGK 8ny-2vPImjxZ-Jkmv4l-9yozYk4gAjw

Kristina Johnsen

Communications & Marketing Manager
City of Medford

503-407-7002

*Sent from my iPhone*
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Message Key: 000315199EC85CO0F169B77604E24FCC62CEFDFD2

From: Chris Sinclair

To: "Tad S. Blanton"

Addressed To: tad.blanton@cityofmedford.org
Subject: Re: I knew it had to happen sometime...
Date: Tuesday, November 03, 2020 11:00 PST

Wow! Losing my cool with Sharon Levesque every day is starting to become a thing.

From: Tad S. Blanton <Tad.Blanton@cityofmedford.org>
Sent: Tuesday, November 3, 2020 4:22 PM

To: 'Chris Sinclair' <monkfan56@hotmail.com>

Subject: RE: | knew it had to happen sometime...

Cautiously optimistic a well. I'm more concerned with the fraud aspect of the election than the actual vote tallies. As in 2016 I think the media polls are
wrong and again they are making the mistake of not acknowledging the difference in enthusiasm between our President and “Bite-Me”. I also feel pretty
good about Bentz, Thatcher, Wallen and even Skarlatos.

From: Chris Sinclair [mailto:monkfan56@hotmail.com]
Sent: Tuesday, November 3, 2020 7:45 AM

To: Tad S. Blanton <Tad.Blanton@cityofmedford.org>
Subject: Re: I knew it had to happen sometime...

<EXTERNAL EMAIL **Click Responsibly!**>

Thanks, Tad. I feel the same way. But it's nice to know that I have that option now. What a relief. And so weird. ? ?

Praying like crazy today. I have practice at Dom's tonight. We will probably forgo practice for politics though. I am cautiously optimistic.

Maybe I just watch too much conservative politics though. Those rallies and car/truck rallies have been extremely encouraging.

Quite a difference between conservative people who want to support their President on their own versus BLM and Antifa who get paid to destroy.
Hoping for the best in Oregon as well. Losing Dennis Richardson a few years ago was huge. We need at least one person with a brain in that
administration.

How are you feeling about things?

From: Tad S. Blanton <Tad.Blanton@cityofmedford.org>
Sent: Tuesday, November 3, 2020 3:11 PM

To: 'Chris Sinclair' <monkfan56(@hotmail.com>

Subject: RE: I knew it had to happen sometime...

I think if you like your RAV4, then you consider keeping it. I would always praise Toyota for their durability and longevity. But when fixed, after a minor
collision, your RAV should still retain good value. Toyota’s are famous for that too!

From: Chris Sinclair [mailto:monkfan56(@hotmail.com]
Sent: Monday, November 2, 2020 6:04 PM

To: Tad S. Blanton <Tad.Blanton@cityofmedford.org>
Subject: Re: I knew it had to happen sometime...

<EXTERNAL EMAIL **Click Responsibly!**>

I’ve thought about that. Certainly megan has been bugging me to get a new (er) one. I wonder if this will make it less valuable when I sell it.
Megan’s RAV was totaled from a fender bender a few years ago because I guess the undercarriage was pushed in. I doubt this is that bad.

Il think about it. I have loved this car since I got it. Just the right size and I’ve made so many trips up and down I 5. And it only has 165,000 miles
on it. The newer RAVs are bigger, but maybe they have smaller ones. Thanks for the thought. I will definitely consider it. I have never been so
attached to a car. ??

Sent from my iPhone

On Nov 2, 2020, at 5:42 PM, Tad S. Blanton <Tad.Blanton@cityofmedford.org> wrote:

?
I think everything is available to you- for a price! You should get a loaner-paid for by her insurance. I know it might be an odd concept to you-
but you might want to get yourself a new one or at least covered by a warranty (given your new financial status)?

From: Chris Sinclair [mailto:monkfan56@hotmail.com]
Sent: Monday, November 2, 2020 4:45 PM

To: Tad S. Blanton <Tad.Blanton@cityofmedford.org>
Subject: I knew it had to happen sometime...
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<EXTERNAL EMAIL **Click Responsibly!**>

One of my co workers backed into my car in the parking lot today. Poor little RAV. It was hit by a 2015 RAV. Her insurance company
recommends lithia body and paint so I went over there after school just to make sure I can drive it. I have an appointment at 11 am on
Wednesday to go back to see them. Guess I have to get a loaner car s as me all that. Hey maybe they can buff out all the little dings while they’re
at it... and maybe paint it and old fashioned green color that I like so much. What do you think?

<image001.jpg>

<image002.jpg>

Sent from my iPhone



Message # 1

Message Key: 000315198B28AE7A6F8F8266F5SC16ACCID5113F2
From: "Tad S. Blanton"

To: 'Chris Sinclair'

Addressed To: monkfan56@hotmail.com

Subject: RE: Hi Tad

Date: Wednesday, December 02, 2020 11:34 PST

Fair enough! Good for you!

From: Chris Sinclair [mailto:monkfan56@hotmail.com]
Sent: Wednesday, December 2, 2020 8:29 AM

To: Tad S. Blanton <Tad.Blanton@cityofmedford.org>
Subject: Re: Hi Tad

<EXTERNAL EMAIL **Click Responsibly!**>

I'm not....just the noisiest.

From: Tad S. Blanton <Tad.Blanton@cityofmedford.org>
Sent: Wednesday, December 2, 2020 4:25 PM

To: 'Chris Sinclair' <monkfan56(@hotmail.com>

Subject: RE: Hi Tad

WOW! Powerful letter Chris! I hope you are not the only voice asking these poignant questions!

From: Chris Sinclair [mailto:monkfan56(@hotmail.com]
Sent: Tuesday, December 1, 2020 3:12 PM

To: Tad S. Blanton <Tad.Blanton@cityofmedford.org>
Subject: Re: Hi Tad

<EXTERNAL EMAIL **Click Responsibly!**>

Just sent this to Jeannie Ray Timmoney who is the superintendent of schools for the Archdiocese of Portland
Ms. Ray-Timoney,

I work at Sacred Heart School in Medford and was just informed that Our Lady of the Lake in Lake Oswego has been open for K-3 for awhile and will be
open through 8t grade starting in January.
Since I was under the impression that we are all shut down per the Archdiocese, I was wondering how Our Lady of the Lake is able to be open.

There are doctors everywhere, including Dr. Fauci, who now say that keeping kids home is dangerous to students. They are not learning and the suicide rate
for children is skyrocketing across the country.

Why are we following the mandates of our governor when it comes to the safety and wellbeing of our children?

This governor believes that children do not have a right to life prior to being born and has funded statewide abortion.

This is also a woman who allowed BLM and Antifa to protest, loot and burn down Portland every night during the summer with not a word about the risk of
spreading covid.

There is no scientific evidence that keeping children home will keep anyone safe. Children rarely contract covid and when they do, they always recover.
If someone is concerned about infecting other members of their families, then those children may stay home and continue distance learning.

Why are the Catholic Schools in NY and NJ open? Their covid spread is much higher than ours.

Governor Cuomo closed the public schools, but then reopened them a week later when the Archdiocese of NY stated that they would keep their schools
open.

Why are you not doing the same?

Are we here for the children or are we here just to follow a governor’s mandate that has no science to back it up.
I have spoke to many parents who are distraught about what is going on with their children. Depression is ubiquitous.
Isn’t it time to stand up for our children and parents who are paying us from their hard earned salaries to educate their children?

Sincerely,
Chris Sinclair
Medford OR
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From: Tad S. Blanton <Tad.Blanton@cityofmedford.org>
Sent: Tuesday, December 1, 2020 5:32 PM

To: 'Chris Sinclair' <monkfan56(@hotmail.com>

Subject: RE: Hi Tad

Yeah I heard...but I know going through them I would be at least $4500.

From: Chris Sinclair [mailto:monkfan56@hotmail.com]
Sent: Tuesday, December 1, 2020 8:53 AM

To: Tad S. Blanton <Tad.Blanton@cityofmedford.org>
Subject: Re: Hi Tad

<EXTERNAL EMAIL **Click Responsibly!**>

They're talking about heat pumps on Bill...talking about MERYV filters.

From: Tad S. Blanton <Tad.Blanton@cityofmedford.org>
Sent: Tuesday, December 1, 2020 3:35 PM

To: 'Chris Sinclair' <monkfan56@hotmail.com>

Subject: RE: Hi Tad

Well, I'm getting a deal through a friend- but still $3000.

From: Chris Sinclair [mailto:monkfan56(@hotmail.com]
Sent: Monday, November 30, 2020 12:02 PM

To: Tad S. Blanton <Tad.Blanton@cityofmedford.org>
Subject: Re: Hi Tad

<EXTERNAL EMAIL **Click Responsibly!**>

Oh crap!! How much does a heat pump go for?

From: Tad S. Blanton <Tad.Blanton@cityofmedford.org>
Sent: Monday, November 30, 2020 7:36 PM

To: 'Chris Sinclair' <monkfan56@hotmail.com>
Subject: RE: Hi Tad

No, but does mean our bill for November will likely be triple the usual amount, so I suppose the cost of the heat pump is worthwhile.

From: Chris Sinclair [mailto:monkfan56(@hotmail.com]
Sent: Monday, November 30, 2020 7:46 AM

To: Tad S. Blanton <Tad.Blanton@cityofmedford.org>
Subject: Re: Hi Tad

<EXTERNAL EMAIL **Click Responsibly!**>

Sounds good. I usually leave at 3:30. A heat pump, eh? Does that mean you have no heat?

From: Tad S. Blanton <Tad.Blanton@cityofmedford.org>
Sent: Monday, November 30, 2020 3:44 PM

To: 'Chris Sinclair' <monkfan56(@hotmail.com>

Subject: RE: Hi Tad

Maybe I can come by about the time you get off work some afternoon- but not today- I’ve got to be home to get with the contractor replacing my heat pump.

From: Chris Sinclair [mailto:monkfan56@hotmail.com
Sent: Wednesday, November 25, 2020 7:53 AM

To: Tad S. Blanton <Tad.Blanton@cityofmedford.org>
Subject: Re: Hi Tad

<EXTERNAL EMAIL **Click Responsibly!**>
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She does need a mental reboot. I"m hoping being away from all the bad stuff for 12 days will kick that in gear. Time will tell.

so just fyi, I'm available Friday morning for Costco if you're interested. They open at 9 on Friday and Saturday. Or I could do my cobblestone thing
on another day and go on Saturday.

Sorry I keep bugging you. Just can't wait to chat. There's so much to talk about!!

From: Tad S. Blanton <Tad.Blanton@cityofmedford.org>
Sent: Wednesday, November 25, 2020 3:40 PM

To: 'Chris Sinclair' <monkfan56@hotmail.com>

Subject: RE: Hi Tad

I’m sure it wasn’t easy, but I think it was the right thing. She needs to do a mental re-boot.

From: Chris Sinclair [mailto:monkfan56(@hotmail.com]
Sent: Tuesday, November 24, 2020 8:40 AM

To: Tad S. Blanton <Tad.Blanton@cityofmedford.org>
Subject: Re: Hi Tad

<EXTERNAL EMAIL **Click Responsibly!**>

It was mandated by me...voluntary for her. Does that make sense? I told her she couldn't see her cat again unless she went into some kind of a
program.

I told her I was tired of propping her up for the last 15 years...giving her advice that she continued to ignore...drinking too much, not exercising...all
the stuff that was definitely affecting her depression. at least from a physical standpoint.

This place is based in science but also affiliated with the 7th Day Adventists. Every hike on Saturday, they were greeted with "Good Sabbath."

I told Megan she just has to take away what she wants to take away. They did all Vegan meals and really pushed that, but that wouldn't really work
for Megan. They also said she should listen to classical music a few times a week. That's probably not going to happen either.

Hoping that this kick starts a better, happier life. She has to continue the momentum.

She's going back to work tomorrow.

From: Tad S. Blanton <Tad.Blanton@cityofmedford.org>
Sent: Tuesday, November 24, 2020 4:15 PM

To: 'Chris Sinclair' <monkfan56@hotmail.com>

Subject: RE: Hi Tad

Didn’t know she had been in a clinic, was that mandated or voluntary?

From: Chris Sinclair [mailto:monkfan56@hotmail.com]
Sent: Monday, November 23, 2020 9:20 AM

To: Tad S. Blanton <Tad.Blanton@cityofmedford.org>
Subject: Re: Hi Tad

<EXTERNAL EMAIL **Click Responsibly!**>

Hey there.
I'm off on Friday if Costco is open. I have a cleaning job on Saturday and Megan will be up on Saturday...going home Monday.
She is getting sprung today out of the depression clinic. Hoping for the best. ? ?

From: Tad S. Blanton <Tad.Blanton@cityofmedford.org>
Sent: Monday, November 23, 2020 4:32 PM

To: 'Chris Sinclair' <monkfan56@hotmail.com>
Subject: RE: Hi Tad

Sorry Chris! I ended up working Saturday- as you saw- so I didn’t have time on Sunday- but I have to go sometime over the 4 day weekend.

From: Chris Sinclair [mailto:monkfan56(@hotmail.com]
Sent: Friday, November 20, 2020 8:36 AM

To: Tad S. Blanton <Tad.Blanton@cityofmedford.org>
Subject: Hi Tad

<EXTERNAL EMAIL **Click Responsibly!**>

Hope you've been having a good week.

Just wanted to let you know I'm available on sunday morning to go to Costco if you're interested.

I have to be back by 1145 or so because of the job in the afternoon. Unless of course it gets cancelled.
Just dying to talk!
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Message # 1

Message Key: 000315196F94EDF3CFC133F2574EAD38ES58D1399

From: "Divya S. Fisher"
To: "Darrell J. Graham" cityofmedford.org>, "Trevor C. Arnold" cityofmedford.org>, "Emmily L. Greb"
Ce: "Justin R. Ivens"

Addressed  justin.ivens@cityofmedford.org, emmily.greb@cityofmedford.org, darrell.graham@cityofmedford.org,
To: trevor.arnold@cityofmedford.org

Subject: 12/2 Vigil Event
Date: Friday, November 27, 2020 00:06 PST

Good Morning,

I just wanted to inform you all I am monitoring & tracking an event scheduled
for 12/2 from 1545-1700 at the Courthouse (100 S Oakdale). The event is
described as a vigil for Aidan Ellison (Stratford Inn homicide victim). The
event is supposedly taking place during what organizers believe the suspects
first court appearance.

The event was created late yesterday evening and already has 52 people listed as
attending and an additional 106 interested. The event has been shared over
numerous social media platforms to include Facebook (numerous different local
activist groups/ pages), Instagram, Twitter, and SnapChat.

The event is being hosted by SOU Student Activist Coalition, Rogue Action
Center, Rogue Climate and SOEquity. These are all known groups from protests
earlier this year.

Earlier yesterday evening there was a vigil for Ellison at Stratford Inn. In
addition, over the past 48 hours there was a small group at the Ashland Plaza
who were camping to raise awareness for the homeless community. Eviction notices
were placed on their tents causing a small stir. Some of our known individuals
from Hawthorne & protests were in attendance (Keziah Anderson, Clarence Carr,
Melissa Jones, and others) at the Ashland events.

I will continue to monitor and advise as this unfolds. Here is the full
description of the event from the Facebook page:

It is with sorrow and solemn duty that we must again make a statement addressing
the unjust, violent and deadly treatment of Black lives in this country and in
our community. The following statement details the tragic death of Aidan
Ellison, please read and share at your own discretion.

In the early hours of Monday, November 23, 2020, a 47-year-old white man
escalated a confrontation with Aidan Ellison, a 19-year-old Ashland resident and
a young Black man with his entire life ahead of him. This conflict ended with
the 47-year-old man, Robert Keegan, shooting Aidan in the chest and killing him.
While we do not know all of the details, the Ashland Police Department has
stated that the reason this man confronted Aidan in the first place was because
he was playing music too loudly.

We must now add playing music to the already-too-long list of things you cannot
do while being Black in America.

The Southern Oregon Coalition for Racial Equity was founded as a direct result
of a tragic and needless death of a Black man, George Floyd. This past summer,
we marched in the streets and demanded our voices be heard—and we were often met
with the false idea that violence against Black bodies does not happen in our
“sleepy little towns” in Southern Oregon. Now, we have the devastating proof
that existing while Black is dangerous here too.

While we could spend the next few paragraphs detailing the ways in which
Blackness is ostracized, fetishized, and demonized in Southern Oregon, the
leadership of SOEquity is honestly tired of repeating the same things over and
over and over again as it too often goes ignored by our white neighbors who
smile to our faces and claim to support us until we do something that they do
not like—that they cannot control—and then we are insubordinate and aggressive
and need to be taught a lesson. And sometimes that lesson is deadly.

Instead, we will focus on action.

Aidan’s murderer has been arrested and his first court hearing is scheduled for
Wednesday, December 2 at 4:00pm. SOEquity, in partnership with the SOU Student
Activist Coalition, will be hosting a vigil in front of the Jackson County Court
House starting at 3:45 pm. We ask that you join us on Wednesday and at every
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subsequent court hearing for Robert Keegan to remind our community that Aidan
will not be forgotten, and that justice must be served. Link to Vigil Event:
https://www.facebook.com/events/851828662247787

The following Wednesday, SOEquity has joined the efforts of BASE and SOBLACC to
discuss the policing of the Black Community in Southern Oregon. We ask that any
Black members who wish to have their voices heard attend and that our allies
attend in silent support to witness and help hold the Jackson County Sherriff
and Police Chiefs of Medford, Central Point, and Ashland accountable.

Over the next few weeks, we expect resistance to these efforts. We anticipate
that those who wish to uphold white supremacy in our community will make
statements like Aidan’s murder has nothing to do with race or the cops weren’t
involved with this, why do you care? or justice will be served, there is no
reason to protest. We expect to see further stories from our local news outlets
focusing on the good deeds of the white murderer. We may also see attempts to
attack Aidan’s character in some sick attempt to justify his death.

With each of these moments of resistance, we are calling on our community to
stand strong and push back against these messages. When your neighbor tries to
remove race from this story, remind them and yourself of the ways in which
society portrays Black men as inherent threats. When a news outlet focuses on
how upstanding of a citizen Robert Keegan is, hold them accountable and ask why
the painting a positive picture of a murderer is newsworthy. When our city and
county leaders insist that justice will be served, remind them that it will—and
that the people will be here every step of the way to ensure that it does.

Our actions moving forward will not bring back Aidan Ellison. It will not heal
the devastating hurt his family and loved ones are feeling. But, it may prevent
another senseless death from occurring in our community. That is why we
persist.

With Love and Power,

SOEquity Leadership

Kayla Wade, Logistics Director

Dominique Toyer, Research Director

Leashelle Talbert, Education Inequity Director

Brenna Hess, Communications Director

Emily Mann, Community Outreach Director

Sent from my iPhone
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Message Key: 00031519A09DE500D815DES64A5169653D092B9F

From: "Emmily L. Greb"

To: "Divya S. Fisher"

Addressed To: divya.fisher@cityofmedford.org
Subject: Automatic reply: 12/2 Vigil Event
Date: Friday, November 27, 2020 00:06 PST

| am out of the office until December 1st. If this is an urgent matter, please contact Police Records at 541-774-2250.
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Message Key: 00031519FC033BAFEA44C2A266C8C7CA1F02392D

From: "Trevor C. Arnold"

To: "Divya S. Fisher"

Addressed To: divya.fisher@cityofmedford.org
Subject: Automatic reply: 12/2 Vigil Event
Date: Friday, November 27, 2020 00:06 PST

I am currently out of the office and will return to work on Tuesday, December 8th.

Trevor Arnold - Lieutenant
Medford Police Department
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Message # 4

Message Key: 00031519BOEE9B5B9COEBA7B4F996EA8725606EE
From: "Justin R. Ivens"

To: "Divya S. Fisher"

Addressed To: divya.fisher@cityofmedford.org

Subject: Re: 12/2 Vigil Event

Date: Friday, November 27, 2020 07:33 PST

Thanks Divya, confirming the camera is still up?
JI
Sent from my iPhone

> On Nov 27, 2020, at 12:06 AM, Divya S. Fisher <divya.fisher@cityofmedford.org>
wrote:

>

> "Good Morning,

>

> I just wanted to inform you all I am monitoring & tracking an event scheduled
for 12/2 from 1545-1700 at the Courthouse (100 S Oakdale). The event is
described as a vigil for Aidan Ellison (Stratford Inn homicide wvictim). The
event is supposedly taking place during what organizers believe the suspects
first court appearance.

>

> The event was created late yesterday evening and already has 52 people listed
as attending and an additional 106 interested. The event has been shared over
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

>

> It is with sorrow and solemn duty that we must again make a statement
addressing the unjust, violent and deadly treatment of Black lives in this
country and in our community. The following statement details the tragic death
of Aidan Ellison, please read and share at your own discretion.

>

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

>

> We must now add playing music to the already-too-long list of things you
cannot do while being Black in America.

>

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
>
> Aidan’s murderer has been arrested and his first court hearing is scheduled
for Wednesday, December 2 at 4:00pm. SOEquity, in partnership with the SOU
Student Activist Coalition, will be hosting a vigil in front of the Jackson
County Court House starting at 3:45 pm. We ask that you join us on Wednesday and
at every subsequent court hearing for Robert Keegan to remind our community that
Aidan will not be forgotten, and that justice must be served. Link to Vigil
Event: https://www.facebook.com/events/851828662247787
>
> The following Wednesday, SOEquity has joined the efforts of BASE and SOBLACC
to discuss the policing of the Black Community in Southern Oregon. We ask that
any Black members who wish to have their voices heard attend and that our allies
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

Message Key: 000315196F927AC2A4C18B61ED618D0D6BDS9BD9
From: "Divya S. Fisher"

To: "Justin R. Ivens"

Addressed To: justin.ivens@cityofmedford.org

Subject: Re: 12/2 Vigil Event

Date: Friday, November 27, 2020 08:21 PST

As of Wednesday at noon it was. I will check first thing when I get back.
Sent from my iPhone

> On Nov 27, 2020, at 7:33 AM, Justin R. Ivens <Justin.Ivens@cityofmedford.org>
wrote:

>

> "Thanks Divya, confirming the camera is still up?
>

> JI

>

> Sent from my iPhone

>

>> On Nov 27, 2020, at 12:06 AM, Divya S. Fisher
<divya.fisher@cityofmedford.org> wrote:

>>

>> 'Good Morning,

>>

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

>>

>> The Southern Oregon Coalition for Racial Equity was founded as a direct
result of a tragic and needless death of a Black man, George Floyd. This past
summer, we marched in the streets and demanded our voices be heard—and we were
often met with the false idea that violence against Black bodies does not happen
in our “sleepy little towns” in Southern Oregon. Now, we have the devastating
proof that existing while Black is dangerous here too.

>>
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

>>

>> Our actions moving forward will not bring back Aidan Ellison. It will not
heal the devastating hurt his family and loved ones are feeling. But, it may
prevent another senseless death from occurring in our community. That is why we
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

Message Key: 0003151930DFS8FAAFFA2B40C37FBOF14F6A34F60

From: "Darrell J. Graham"
To: "Divya S. Fisher"
Cc: "Trevor C. Arnold" cityofmedford.org>, "Emmily L. Greb" cityofmedford.org>, "Justin R. Ivens"

Addressed  divya.fisher@cityofmedford.org, justin.ivens@cityofmedford.org, emmily.greb@cityofmedford.org,
To: trevor.arnold@cityofmedford.org

Subject: Re: 12/2 Vigil Event
Date: Friday, November 27, 2020 08:48 PST
Thank you

Sent from my iPad

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
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Message Key: 00031519FA3E6CC3F535315EE8CB6DSF7DOF1C58

From: "Trevor C. Arnold"

To: "Darrell J. Graham"

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
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Message Key: 00031519B664638C0460666B11003BO9BCA2EADBS

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
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Message # 9

Message Key: 0003151952524B1B53F1D19EE7248908F3052EBC

From: Scott Clauson

To: Scott Clauson

Addressed To: scott.clauson@cityofmedford.org

Subject: Vigil

Date: Tuesday, December 01, 2020 10:48 PST

Attachments:

File Name Message Key

IMG 3892.ipg (152.2 KB) 3213019B0E85236A4FAB3EF43B6A66D5
text/plain (74 B) 7CC465DE3DA9269BFC1D67BD93234134
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Message # 10

Message Key: 00031519DE9562DAECBD274325B92846AB4E28CE

From: "Scott A. Clauson"

To: 'Nathaniel Sickler'

Addressed To: sicklenj@jacksoncounty.org

Subject: FW: Vigil

Date: Tuesday, December 01, 2020 11:01 PST

Attachments:

File Name Message Key

IMG 3892.jpg (152.2 KB) 3213019B0E85236A4FAB3EF43B6A66D5
ATTO00001.txt (105 B) 2F19A48BEOAB4E77F38B3C2758CEC88A
Sheriff,

Info only. This vigil will be held tomorrow at 3:45 on the courthouse steps.
We will have extra staffing on duty.

This is the BLM/Hawthorne crew so although we are not expecting issues we are
paying attention. Lt. Graham will be reaching out to court staff shortly.

Scott Clauson | Chief of Police

City of Medford, Oregon | Police Department
219 S. Ivy Street, Medford, Oregon 97501
Ph: 541.774.2209 | Fax: 541.774.2570
Website | Facebook | Twitter
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Message

Key:

From:
To:
Bec:

000315190583B785C4F8DF92C837B471AA6E6D65

"Divya S. Fisher"

All Police

Addressed erik.baines@cityofmedford.org, joshua.doney@cityofmedford.org, jeannette.skjei@cityofmedford.org,

To:

Subject:
Date:

julie.hopkins@cityofmedford.org, todd.sales@cityofmedford.org, diane.allen@cityofmedford.org, hayden.best@cityofmedford.org,
patrick.dennis@cityofmedford.org, christian.venables@cityofmedford.org, scott.niezen@cityofmedford.org,
bernabe.maya@cityofmedford.org, daniel.arevalo@cityofmedford.org, ericka.doran@cityofmedford.org,
lloyd.read@cityofmedford.org, stephen.meador@cityofmedford.org, darrell.graham@cityofmedford.org,
chris.bryant@cityofmedford.org, jeffrey.cook@cityofmedford.org, shannon.reynolds@cityofmedford.org,
rob.havice@cityofmedford.org, amanda.lowe@cityofmedford.org, daniel.ashworth@cityofmedford.org,
patrick.read@cityofmedford.org, phil.eastman@cityofmedford.org, steph.divine@cityofmedford.org,
richard.josephson@cityofmedford.org, genevieve.morey@cityofmedford.org, postmaster.mailbox@cityofmedford.org,
levi.friend@cityofmedford.org, jenni.portwood@cityofmedford.org, jonathon.baglietto@cityofmedford.org,
keith.ostrander@cityofmedford.org, quint.oller@cityofmedford.org, derek.parks@cityofmedford.org,
andrew.cartwright@cityofmedford.org, johnathan.adamson@cityofmedford.org, suzi.gish@cityofmedford.org,
nathan.twiss@cityofmedford.org, brent.mak@cityofmedford.org, deborah.davis@cityofmedford.org, eric.salazar@cityofmedford.org,
amanda.bumgardner@cityofmedford.org, cody.walker@cityofmedford.org, corey.schwab@cityofmedford.org,
david.awbrey@cityofmedford.org, kyle.lipscomb@cityofmedford.org, stephanie.smith@cityofmedford.org,
christopher.moore@cityofmedford.org, salvador.garcia@cityofmedford.org, esteban.quintero@cityofmedford.org,
karen.clark@cityofmedford.org, emmily.greb@cityofmedford.org, ashlee.mcfall@cityofmedford.org,
justin.sanchez@cityofmedford.org, jason.jones@cityofmedford.org, daniel.gugliotta@cityofmedford.org, bill.ford@cityofmedford.org,
carson.chapman@cityofmedford.org, kathryn.ivens@cityofmedford.org, kaileb.grisham@cityofmedford.org,
diane.sandler@cityofmedford.org, ruby.chio@cityofmedford.org, michael.tucker@cityofmedford.org,
kevin.martin@cityofmedford.org, jeanean.zeigler@cityofmedford.org, adrienne.zanotto@cityofmedford.org,
records.department@cityofmedford.org, jessica.dedrick@cityofmedford.org, meghan.otoole@cityofmedford.org,
michaela.thomas@cityofmedford.org, brandon.bloomfield@cityofmedford.org, whitney.james@cityofmedford.org,
anthony.quilliams@cityofmedford.org, tom.venables@cityofmedford.org, ernie.whitemanjr@cityofmedford.org,
jason.becker@cityofmedford.org, levi.moffitt@cityofmedford.org, mike.budreau@cityofmedford.org,
vivian.lopez@cityofmedford.org, annette.trask@cityofmedford.org, mark.cromwell@cityofmedford.org,
rhonda.buma@cityofmedford.org, elizabeth.hull@cityofmedford.org, amy.turner@cityofmedford.org,
brett.johnson@cityofmedford.org, kirk.cromwell@cityofmedford.org, camie.powers@cityofmedford.org,
jill.hatten@cityofmedford.org, trevor.arnold@cityofmedford.org, max.boots@cityofmedford.org, phil.vandergriff@cityofmedford.org,
jenny.bridges@cityofmedford.org, randy.jewell@cityofmedford.org, hannah.anderson@cityofmedford.org,
joshua.marshall@cityofmedford.org, james.williams@cityofmedford.org, james.barringer@cityofmedford.org,
nicholas.alden@cityofmedford.org, cleo.harvey@cityofmedford.org, christina.helstowski@cityofmedford.org,
ben.lytle@cityofmedford.org, flynt.pierce@cityofmedford.org, dylan.spencer@cityofmedford.org, steve.furst@cityofmedford.org,
bob.mccurley@cityofmedford.org, kimberly.moore@cityofmedford.org, robert.gass@cityofmedford.org,
carmen.caballero@cityofmedford.org, heidi.wade@cityofmedford.org, timothy.pickens@cityofmedford.org,
kerry.curtis@cityofmedford.org, michael jackson@cityofmedford.org, monte.neal@cityofmedford.org,
joshua.reimer@cityofmedford.org, brandon.amaya@cityofmedford.org, alexander.forsythe@cityofmedford.org,
michael.strouse@cityofmedford.org, adam.reed@cityofmedford.org, justin.ivens@cityofmedford.org,
elliott.jantzer@cityofmedford.org, geoffrey kirkpatrick@cityofmedford.org, allpolice@cityofmedford.org,
tayler.terando@cityofmedford.org, margaret.laplante@cityofmedford.org, ian.mcdonald@cityofmedford.org,
dale.meador@cityofmedford.org, kyle.lasota@cityofmedford.org, michael. wulff@cityofmedford.org, hiddy.lee@cityofmedford.org,
dani.jantzer@cityofmedford.org, kim.budreau@cityofmedford.org, douglas.jackson@cityofmedford.org,
jason.antley@cityofmedford.org, isaac.hannah@cityofmedford.org, brenda.garich@cityofmedford.org,
patricia.martin@cityofmedford.org, mike.todd@cityofmedford.org, paul.verling@cityofmedford.org, divya.fisher@cityofmedford.org,
jennifer.newell@cityofmedford.org, omar.esqueda@cityofmedford.org, pat.roam@cityofmedford.org,
kevin.freeman@cityofmedford.org, hunter.havice@cityofmedford.org, rebecca.pietila@cityofmedford.org,
arturo.vega@cityofmedford.org, robert.cardona@cityofmedford.org, ray.faris@cityofmedford.org,
justin.mcfetridge@cityofmedford.org, rae.roseborough@cityofmedford.org, josh.schilder@cityofmedford.org,
kari.bone@cityofmedford.org, eric.shepherd@cityofmedford.org, shelby.henry@cityofmedford.org,
serena.ettinger@cityofmedford.org, scott.clauson@cityofmedford.org, jonathan.alden@cityofmedford.org,
eric.kounz@cityofmedford.org, james.swanson@cityofmedford.org, kaily.freund@cityofmedford.org, chris.dode@cityofmedford.org,
jeanne.burrows@cityofmedford.org, christa.haines@cityofmedford.org, brian.hall@cityofmedford.org,
zach.mailand@cityofmedford.org, ashley.lytle@cityofmedford.org, allison.meza@cityofmedford.org,
alexzandria.hinton@cityofmedford.org, donald.lane@cityofmedford.org, michael .kissee@cityofmedford.org,
logan.boyd@cityofmedford.org, richard.renfro@cityofmedford.org, kelli.daves@cityofmedford.org

12/2 Vigil for Ellison
Tuesday, December 01, 2020 16:23 PST

Attachments:

File Name

Message Key
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ELLISON VIGIL 12-2.pdf (1011.8 KB) AODBO07EC860101D654EF9054C396544

Divya Fisher | Police Crime Analyst

City of Medford, Oregon

219 South lvy Street, Medford, OR 97501
Ph: 541-774-2265 | C: 541-840-3727
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Message Key: 0003151919D3B06B31D7EE051C955E1B6E4A047E

From: "Mike L. Budreau"

To: "Julie F. Hopkins"

Addressed To: julie.hopkins@cityofmedford.org
Subject: FW: 12/2 Vigil for Ellison

Date: Tuesday, December 01, 2020 16:25 PST
Attachments:

File Name

ELLISON VIGIL 12-2.pdf (1011.8 KB)

This must be what you were referring to.

Mike
From: Divya S. Fisher

Sent: Tuesday, December 1, 2020 4:23 PM
Subject: 12/2 Vigil for Ellison

Divya Fisher | Police Crime Analyst

City of Medford, Oregon

219 South Ivy Street, Medford, OR 97501
Ph: 541-774-2265 | C: 541-840-3727

Message Key
AODBO07EC860101D654EF9054C396544
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Message Key: 00031519A6C4BBF9BA687664FF7DDB5732071CBA

From: "Scott A. Clauson"

To: "Brian N. Sjothun"

Cc: "Kelly A. Madding" cityofmedford.org>, "Ryan J. Martin"

Addressed To: ryan.martin@cityofmedford.org, kelly.madding@cityofmedford.org, brian.sjothun@cityofmedford.org
Subject: Vigil Planned at Courthouse Dec 2

Date: Tuesday, December 01, 2020 16:29 PST

Mr. Sjothun,

There is a vigil planned tomorrow afternoon from 3:45-5:00 on the County Courthouse steps. This is in response to the shooting death of Aidan
Ellison, a black man, in Ashland last week. This was the result of an altercation with a white suspect and was not an officer involved shooting.
At this time, there are approximately 150 interested in attending according to facebook.

It has been difficult to determine if this is strictly a vigil or a protest, but we are increasing our manpower just in case. According to Chief
O’Meara the protest portion is planned for Ashland later tomorrow evening. Some of the organizers are from the BLM group that occupied
Hawthorne Park in September. We have adequate staffing available and have cameras still in place from the protests this summer.

| do not feel that City staff are in danger, however if | were going to make one suggestion it would be for City staff working on campus to move
their personal vehicles to the City Hall parking lot or Ivy Street after lunch or by 3:00. Staff would be heading to their vehicles in the midst of
this group breaking up and heading to Ashland and | think it would be best to avoid that area. | am more than happy to coordinate that via the
Department Heads if you wish.

| will continue to update you all as intel comes in.

Scott Clauson | Chief of Police

City of Medford, Oregon | Police Department
219 S. lvy Street, Medford, Oregon 97501
Ph: 541.774.2209 | Fax: 541.774.2570
Website | Facebook | Twitter
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Message Key: 000315194A09F0A929FCF753F6007CC291D91DF6

From: "Brian N. Sjothun"

To: "Scott A. Clauson"

Cc: "Kelly A. Madding" cityofmedford.org>, "Ryan J. Martin"

Addressed To: ryan.martin@cityofmedford.org, kelly.madding@cityofmedford.org, scott.clauson@cityofmedford.org
Subject: RE: Vigil Planned at Courthouse Dec 2

Date: Tuesday, December 01, 2020 16:31 PST

Chief,

Thank you for this update. Yes, please coordinate via the department directors for moving of vehicles.

Brian Sjothun | City Manager
City of Medford, Oregon | P: 541.774.2000 | F: 541.618.1700

From: Scott A. Clauson

Sent: Tuesday, December 1, 2020 4:30 PM

To: Brian N. Sjothun <Brian.Sjothun@cityofmedford.org>

Cc: Kelly A. Madding <Kelly.Madding@cityofmedford.org>; Ryan J. Martin <Ryan.Martin@cityofmedford.org>
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
their personal vehicles to the City Hall parking lot or vy Street after lunch or by 3:00. Staff would be heading to their vehicles in the midst of
this group breaking up and heading to Ashland and I think it would be best to avoid that area. | am more than happy to coordinate that via the
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

Page 19 of 82 - Export Date: 07 Feb 2023 14:55


http://www.ci.medford.or.us/
https://www.facebook.com/CityofMedford/
https://twitter.com/cityofmedford?lang=en

Message Key: 000315193EDB232D707988A858255EEC656DAED9

From: "Julie F. Hopkins"

To: "Mike L. Budreau"

Addressed To: mike.budreau@cityofmedford.org
Subject: RE: 12/2 Vigil for Ellison

Date: Tuesday, December 01, 2020 16:40 PST
Ah. Yep

From: Mike L. Budreau

Sent: Tuesday, December 1, 2020 4:25 PM

To: Julie F. Hopkins <Julie.Hopkins@cityofmedford.org>
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

219 South vy Street, Medford, OR 97501
Ph: 541-774-2265 | C: 541-840-3727

Page 20 of 82 - Export Date: 07 Feb 2023 14:55



Message Key: 00031519FB93FEOAFOFE08B747CCE5A5951CB333

From: "Kim M. Budreau"

To: "Divya S. Fisher"

Addressed To: divya.fisher@cityofmedford.org
Subject: Re: 12/2 Vigil for Ellison

Date: Tuesday, December 01, 2020 16:50 PST

Thanks for sharing! I keep hearing the plans for a protest but nothing on what’s it’s about.

Sent from my iPhone

On Dec 1, 2020, at 4:23 PM, Divya S. Fisher <divya.fisher@cityofmedford.org> wrote:

Divya Fisher | Police Crime Analyst

City of Medford, Oregon

219 South lvy Street, Medford, OR 97501
Ph: 541-774-2265 | C: 541-840-3727

<ELLISON VIGIL 12-2.pdf>
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Message Key: 00031519591F3E200EE787782CA595854CACS50BF

From: "Divya S. Fisher"

To: "Kim M. Budreau"

Addressed To: kim.budreau@cityofmedford.org
Subject: RE: 12/2 Vigil for Ellison

Date: Tuesday, December 01, 2020 16:55 PST

You bet! If you hear of any talk in the future don’t hesitate to reach out. | typically don’t send out bulletins until | have gathered all information |
can but | am always willing to share what | have at the time of your inquiry.

From: Kim M. Budreau

Sent: Tuesday, December 1, 2020 4:51 PM

To: Divya S. Fisher <divya.fisher@cityofmedford.org>
Subject: Re: 12/2 Vigil for Ellison

Thanks for sharing! | keep hearing the plans for a protest but nothing on what’s it's about.

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
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Message Key: 00031519B9097CBC011290C03FBA34416CD92DBE

From: "Kim M. Budreau"

To: "Divya S. Fisher"

Addressed To: divya.fisher@cityofmedford.org
Subject: Re: 12/2 Vigil for Ellison

Date: Tuesday, December 01, 2020 17:00 PST

You rock! Thank you:)

Sent from my iPhone
On Dec 1, 2020, at 4:55 PM, Divya S. Fisher <divya.fisher@cityofmedford.org> wrote:

?
You bet! If you hear of any talk in the future don’t hesitate to reach out. | typically don’t send out bulletins until | have gathered all
information | can but | am always willing to share what | have at the time of your inquiry.

From: Kim M. Budreau

Sent: Tuesday, December 1, 2020 4:51 PM

To: Divya S. Fisher <divya.fisher@cityofmedford.org>
Subject: Re: 12/2 Vigil for Ellison

Thanks for sharing! | keep hearing the plans for a protest but nothing on what'’s it's about.

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
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Message Key: 000315197E1BF1E82F93DEF8D7723CF3146505D1

From: "Divya S. Fisher"

To: "Darrell J. Graham"

Cc: "Justin R. Ivens"

Addressed To: justin.ivens@cityofmedford.org, darrell.graham@cityofmedford.org
Subject: Vigil Update

Date: Wednesday, December 02, 2020 07:19 PST

Good Morning,

Not much to note over social media this morning. The event is up to 168 going and 384 interested. There was nothing new posted in the
discussion portion of the event page. The event is still being shared widely over different social media platforms.

There were no new posts on the Eugene FB page surrounding today’s events.
Unless there is anything pressing, | will see you at 1500 upstairs.

Thank you,

Divya Fisher | Police Crime Analyst

City of Medford, Oregon

219 South lvy Street, Medford, OR 97501
Ph: 541-774-2265 | C: 541-840-3727
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Message Key: 0003151963755E301C7C9A9C85197C5CE025F905

From: "Divya S. Fisher"

To: "Kim M. Budreau" cityofmedford.org>, "Jason E. Antley"
Addressed To: kim.budreau@cityofmedford.org, jason.antley@cityofmedford.org
Subject: FW: Vigil Update

Date: Wednesday, December 02, 2020 07:20 PST

Just FYI

From: Divya S. Fisher

Sent: Wednesday, December 2, 2020 7:19 AM

To: Darrell J. Graham <Darrell. Graham@cityofmedford.org>
Cc: Justin R. lvens <Justin.Ilvens@cityofmedford.org>
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
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Message Key: 0003151935DA9904A8866B40606A3DFCS56D535E9

From: "Darrell J. Graham"

To: "Divya S. Fisher"

Addressed To: divya.fisher@cityofmedford.org

Subject: RE: Vigil Update

Date: Wednesday, December 02, 2020 07:28 PST

Can | get the names of the pages you are looking at and can you get me logged into our Facebook? | got a new computer and don’t know the
passwords.

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
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Message Key: 000315193A0DCI98FFD7647258D26D87E032D8B60

From: "Divya S. Fisher"

To: "Darrell J. Graham"

Addressed To: darrell.graham@cityofmedford.org
Subject: RE: Vigil Update

Date: Wednesday, December 02, 2020 07:29 PST

Sure. When works best for you?

From: Darrell J. Graham

Sent: Wednesday, December 2, 2020 7:28 AM

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
Cc: Justin R. lvens <Justin.lvens@cityofmedford.org>
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
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Message Key: 00031519C067E66D9D62D4910A15C460A29E232A

From: "Darrell J. Graham"

To: "Divya S. Fisher"

Addressed To: divya.fisher@cityofmedford.org

Subject: RE: Vigil Update

Date: Wednesday, December 02, 2020 07:30 PST
Now?

D.J. Graham | Patrol Lieutenant

City of Medford, Oregon | Police Department
219 S. lvy St., Medford, OR 97501

Ph: 541-774-2207

From: Divya S. Fisher

Sent: Wednesday, December 2, 2020 7:29 AM

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
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Message Key: 0003151925EB72D80985BC6408CAA061ED8A6CBD

From: "Justin R. Ivens"

To: "Divya S. Fisher"

Addressed To: divya.fisher@cityofmedford.org

Subject: Re: Vigil Update

Date: Wednesday, December 02, 2020 07:47 PST
Thanks Divya.

Sent from my iPhone
On Dec 2, 2020, at 7:19 AM, Divya S. Fisher <divya.fisher@cityofmedford.org> wrote:

?
Good Morning,

Not much to note over social media this morning. The event is up to 168 going and 384 interested. There was nothing new posted
in the discussion portion of the event page. The event is still being shared widely over different social media platforms.

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
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Message Key: 00031519DE617461CD921D2E332BEBBAA6D7EE61

From: Jenette Bertocchi

To: "divya.fisher@cityofmedford.org"
Addressed To: divya.fisher@cityofmedford.org

Subject: Any updates on courthouse vigil?

Date: Wednesday, December 02, 2020 08:48 PST

Anything new?
Jenette

Jenette Bertocchi

Investigations Specialist

Ashland Police Department

1155 E. Main St, Ashland, Oregon 97520

Phone 541-482-5211 Ext. 2183

Fax 541-552-2188

www.ashland.or.us/police

www.facebook.com/ashlandpolicedept

This e-mail transmission is official business of the City of Ashland, and it is subject to Oregon Public Records Law for disclosure and retention. If you
have received this message in error, please contact me at (541) 482-5211. Thank you.
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Message Key: 0003151923EC33D240B2662CF5B754133AD87C22

From: "Jill M. Hatten"

To: "Divya S. Fisher"

Addressed To: divya.fisher@cityofmedford.org

Subject: RE: 12/2 Vigil for Ellison

Date: Wednesday, December 02, 2020 08:51 PST

Let me know if you want me to do anything today J

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
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Message Key: 000315195A69D8D226A7A433480142CDD6465EE3

From: "Divya S. Fisher"

To: Jenette Bertocchi

Addressed To: jenette.bertocchi@ashland.or.us

Subject: RE: Any updates on courthouse vigil?
Date: Wednesday, December 02, 2020 08:55 PST

Not much... social media was relatively quiet last night. | did note many people are sharing the event over different social media platforms.. that
is new.

The discussion board of the event page does not have any recent posts. | am not seeing anything on the known BLM pages.
At this time the counter group who has attended previous BLM protests have not publically acknowledged the event.

Lt. Graham has an ops plan and we will be staffing a command center (smaller scale than usual).

We have a camera up facing the courthouse, we will also have two people in the courthouse and a couple in the parking lot.

At this time | think it is just a waiting game... there are so many unknowns... how many ppl will show, who will emerge as the leaders, will they
march, will this turn into anti LE...

If you want to reach out after this has kicked off my cell is (541)840-3727. Calling is preferred.

From: Jenette Bertocchi [mailto:jenette.bertocchi@ashland.or.us]
Sent: Wednesday, December 2, 2020 8:48 AM

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
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Message Key: 000315199A7D21F189A6C199EE699C59C897C640

From: "Divya S. Fisher"

To: "Jill M. Hatten"

Addressed To: jilLhatten@cityofmedford.org

Subject: RE: 12/2 Vigil for Ellison

Date: Wednesday, December 02, 2020 08:55 PST
Thank you!!

From: Jill M. Hatten

Sent: Wednesday, December 2, 2020 8:51 AM

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
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Message Key: 000315192489F841A76A74572FC883CIF5DCFF37

From: Jenette Bertocchi

To: "divya.fisher@cityofmedford.org"
Addressed To: divya.fisher@cityofmedford.org

Subject: RE: Any updates on courthouse vigil?
Date: Wednesday, December 02, 2020 08:59 PST

Thank you very much! | passed on to my DC how great you are at always sharing info with us! One of our officers said that he thought he
heard that they may head our way around 5 ish, but that has not been confirmed. | am currently looking at social media to see what | can find.
J

As always thank you for your support.

Hope all goes well for you today!

Jenette

From: Divya S. Fisher [mailto:divya.fisher@cityofmedford.org]
Sent: Wednesday, December 02, 2020 8:56 AM

To: Jenette Bertocchi <jenette.bertocchi@ashland.or.us>
Subject: RE: Any updates on courthouse vigil?

[EXTERNAL SENDER]

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
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Message Key: 000315193C967F1304CB23B83F15554B4E0D6038

From: "Divya S. Fisher"

To: Jenette Bertocchi

Addressed To: jenette.bertocchi@ashland.or.us

Subject: RE: Any updates on courthouse vigil?
Date: Wednesday, December 02, 2020 09:29 PST

Thank you! You bet, | am happy to help! Even though we have a couple towns separating us we are a teamJ

| still have yet to see anything about the group moving to Ashland on Facebook, Instagram, Twitter, Reddit, NextDoor or SnapChat Did that info
come from Ryan Mallory? | contacted Ryan who gave me some info... based on my prior experiences with Mallory some of his intel is sprinkled
with his thoughts as opposed to facts.

| checked the Eugene protest page and didn’t see any new posts about today’s event.

If | see anything or hear of any movement to Ashland during the event | will let you know ASAP. It will be interesting to see if this actually ends
at 1700. At previous events people tend to linger into the evening. Unlike the summer months it will start to get chilly so hopefully people head
home.

From: Jenette Bertocchi [mailto:jenette.bertocchi@ashland.or.us]
Sent: Wednesday, December 2, 2020 9:00 AM

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
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Message Key: 0003151993429F33A14D5C29048C34E8357BE770

From: "Divya S. Fisher"

To: "Jenette Bertocchi (jenette.bertocchi@ashland.or.us) (jenette.bertocchi@ashland.or.us)"
Addressed To: jenette.bertocchi@ashland.or.us

Subject: Vigil

Date: Wednesday, December 02, 2020 15:46 PST

We are at about 50+ people, no live feeds at this time. We have a camera monitoring the courthouse.

Divya Fisher | Police Crime Analyst

City of Medford, Oregon

219 South lvy Street, Medford, OR 97501
Ph: 541-774-2265 | C: 541-840-3727
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Message Key: 00031519DF15202B74F15C9F6BF636ADB3C2B39C

From: Jenette Bertocchi

To: "divya.fisher@cityofmedford.org"
Addressed To: divya.fisher@cityofmedford.org

Subject: RE: Vigil

Date: Wednesday, December 02, 2020 15:54 PST

Thank you for the update! J

From: Divya S. Fisher [mailto:divya.fisher@cityofmedford.org]
Sent: Wednesday, December 02, 2020 3:47 PM

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
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Message Key: 000315197E40170789D9A4CCD70014DD78116E62

From: "Divya S. Fisher"

To: Jenette Bertocchi

Addressed To: jenette.bertocchi@ashland.or.us

Subject: RE: Vigil

Date: Wednesday, December 02, 2020 15:55 PST

You bet! We are currently watching Clarence Carr’s live footage on FB

From: Jenette Bertocchi [mailto:jenette.bertocchi@ashland.or.us]
Sent: Wednesday, December 2, 2020 3:55 PM

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
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Message Key: 00031519E06732518393AD4433816342E9D13E44

From: Jenette Bertocchi

To: "divya.fisher@cityofmedford.org"
Addressed To: divya.fisher@cityofmedford.org

Subject: RE: Vigil

Date: Wednesday, December 02, 2020 15:59 PST

Thank you | checked his FB page earlier, | figured he would be there!

From: Divya S. Fisher [mailto:divya.fisher@cityofmedford.org]
Sent: Wednesday, December 02, 2020 3:56 PM

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
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Message Key: 00031519611989C3209F2B512BCCCC43F9C789ED

From: "Divya S. Fisher"

To: Jenette Bertocchi

Addressed To: jenette.bertocchi@ashland.or.us

Subject: RE: Vigil

Date: Wednesday, December 02, 2020 16:01 PST

Wouldn’t be a party without Carr
Info from eyes on the street there are roughly 150-175 ppl out there

From: Jenette Bertocchi [mailto:jenette.bertocchi@ashland.or.us]
Sent: Wednesday, December 2, 2020 4:00 PM

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
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Message Key: 000315190A08F7042F444B82ECEAAODSA73A1E22

From: "Divya S. Fisher"

To: Jenette Bertocchi

Addressed To: jenette.bertocchi@ashland.or.us

Subject: RE: Vigil

Date: Wednesday, December 02, 2020 16:30 PST

Up to about 200 now and here is another live feed https://www.facebook.com/soequity

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

Page 43 of 82 - Export Date: 07 Feb 2023 14:55


https://www.facebook.com/soequity
mailto:divya.fisher@cityofmedford.org
mailto:jenette.bertocchi@ashland.or.us
mailto:jenette.bertocchi@ashland.or.us
mailto:divya.fisher@cityofmedford.org
mailto:divya.fisher@cityofmedford.org
mailto:jenette.bertocchi@ashland.or.us

Message Key: 0003151913E7C48CS5ES9B4E84996C8AC3E3896F4

From: "Divya S. Fisher"

To: Jenette Bertocchi

Addressed To: jenette.bertocchi@ashland.or.us

Subject: RE: Vigil

Date: Wednesday, December 02, 2020 16:36 PST

Up to about 250 ish
Small group (5) who are wearing clothing with “antifa” on it.

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
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Message Key: 00031519D7DC4D7DFC1676466EB115356F3BC312

From: Jenette Bertocchi

To: "divya.fisher@cityofmedford.org"
Addressed To: divya.fisher@cityofmedford.org

Subject: Re: Vigil

Date: Wednesday, December 02, 2020 17:04 PST

Thank you! I am at home but watching FB live and checking my emails lol ? ?

From: Divya S. Fisher <divya.fisher@cityofmedford.org>
Sent: Wednesday, December 2, 2020 4:36 PM

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
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Message # 39

Message Key: 000315194D1FA9743C67COF86BD4FD8066671956
From: "Divya S. Fisher"

To: Jenette Bertocchi

Addressed To: jenette.bertocchi@ashland.or.us

Subject: RE: Vigil

Date: Wednesday, December 02,2020 17:05 PST

You bet! The sun has set..it has to be getting chilly out there

From: Jenette Bertocchi [mailto:jenette.bertocchi@ashland.or.us]
Sent: Wednesday, December 2, 2020 5:04 PM

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
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Message # 40

Message Key: 00031519BBF94A95A3A497B31C4CCO114A166ACS5
From: "Divya S. Fisher"

To: Jenette Bertocchi

Addressed To: jenette.bertocchi@ashland.or.us

Subject: RE: Vigil

Date: Wednesday, December 02,2020 17:26 PST

Crowd is dispersing pretty well... at least half have left. No mention of heading to Ashland or marching.

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
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Message # 41

Message Key: 000315194E5B7B74F4060C069A3017D830CC0296
From: Jenette Bertocchi

To: "divya.fisher@cityofmedford.org"

Addressed To: divya.fisher@cityofmedford.org

Subject: Re: Vigil

Date: Wednesday, December 02,2020 17:29 PST

Thank u for the update you are the best!

From: Divya S. Fisher <divya.fisher@cityofmedford.org>
Sent: Wednesday, December 2, 2020 5:26 PM

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
Thank you! I am at home but watching FB live and checking my emails lol 7 ?

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

Page 51 of 82 - Export Date: 07 Feb 2023 14:55


mailto:jenette.bertocchi@ashland.or.us

Message # 42

Message Key: 000315194EBAD72188DA2DB35FAS5SE38368375562
From: "Divya S. Fisher"

To: Jenette Bertocchi

Addressed To: jenette.bertocchi@ashland.or.us

Subject: RE: Vigil

Date: Wednesday, December 02,2020 17:39 PST

We make a good team!

We have roughly 25-30ish still hanging out at the courthouse... we are watching from the camera. No live feeds. Probably going to pack it up
pretty soon here.

If anyone has any question MPD Lt. Graham (2L1) or Sgt. Antley (2S4) will be best the point of contact. Both can be reached over the radio.

From: Jenette Bertocchi [mailto:jenette.bertocchi@ashland.or.us]
Sent: Wednesday, December 2, 2020 5:30 PM

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
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Message # 43

Message Key: 000315191FB8F7F63B853724EAB847324D81852E
From: Jenette Bertocchi

To: "divya.fisher@cityofmedford.org"

Addressed To: divya.fisher@cityofmedford.org

Subject: Re: Vigil

Date: Wednesday, December 02,2020 17:47 PST

Again thank you for all your assistance on this! Nice having eyes and ears in Medford!

From: Divya S. Fisher <divya.fisher@cityofmedford.org>
Sent: Wednesday, December 2, 2020 5:39 PM

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

From: Divya S. Fisher <divya.fisher @cityofmedford.org>
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
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Message # 44

Message Key: 000315191A728EB9E4CAB7BD1791C4920F20E39B
From: "Divya S. Fisher"

To: Jenette Bertocchi

Addressed To: jenette.bertocchi@ashland.or.us

Subject: RE: Vigil

Date: Wednesday, December 02, 2020 17:49 PST

No thanks needed Jenette, it is truly my pleasure. | will keep an eye out and if you hear anything please send it our way as well.

From: Jenette Bertocchi [mailto:jenette.bertocchi@ashland.or.us]
Sent: Wednesday, December 2, 2020 5:47 PM

To: Divya S. Fisher <divya.fisher@cityofmedford.org>

Subiject: Re: Vigil

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

Page 56 of 82 - Export Date: 07 Feb 2023 14:55


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
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Message # 45

Message Key: 0003151903688 AE8554DB46FFC4FEB7755C6A2EB
From: Jenette Bertocchi

To: "divya.fisher@cityofmedford.org"

Addressed To: divya.fisher@cityofmedford.org

Subject: Re: Vigil

Date: Wednesday, December 02,2020 17:56 PST

Absolutely and right back at ya!

From: Divya S. Fisher <divya.fisher@cityofmedford.org>
Sent: Wednesday, December 2, 2020 5:49 PM

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
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Message # 46

Message Key: 000315195D41F8A5C299972855C233808612C51E
From: "Divya S. Fisher"

To: Jenette Bertocchi

Addressed To: jenette.bertocchi@ashland.or.us

Subject: RE: Vigil

Date: Wednesday, December 02, 2020 18:09 PST

We are being released! Have a great evening Jenette!

From: Jenette Bertocchi [mailto:jenette.bertocchi@ashland.or.us]
Sent: Wednesday, December 2, 2020 5:57 PM

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
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Message # 47

Message Key: 0003151952A55E24CA9AS593EF604A57E5313ACE9
From: Mail Tribune

To: sam.barnum@cityofmedford.org

Addressed To: sam.barnum@cityofmedford.org

Subject: Vigil for Aidan Ellison calls for white allies to step up
Date: Thursday, December 03,2020 19:00 PST

View the web version

Vigil for Aidan Ellison calls for white allies to step up Another Jackson County resident dies from COVID-19
Accountability. Allyship. Justice. History. Community. Words echo through the Another Jackson County resident has died of COVID-19, Jackson County Public
crowd who gathered to remember Aidan Ellison, bouncing off teachers, students, Health reported Thursday.
city officials, friends, parents and toddlers of all races. Bare fingers clutch the
edges of hand-written signs and shoes scuff the edges of chalk messages on the READ MORE
sidewalk.

READ MORE
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Message # 48

Message Key: 00031519FF89EA601355CC6BAEC307734C3C1703
From: Mail Tribune

To: CITYMANAGER@CI.MEDFORD.OR.US
Addressed To: cmo@cityofmedford.org

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
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Message # 49

Message Key: 000315196D0A67AFOFFBBDOD9A231A2ABBBO1C8F
From: Mail Tribune

To: PUBLICWORKS @CI.MEDFORD.OR.US

Addressed To: pworkseng @cityofmedford.org

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
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Message # 50

Message Key: 00031519444B389ESDFA9D646D7679FSED87063C
From: Mail Tribune

To: sarah.sousa@cityofmedford.org

Addressed To: sarah.sousa@cityofmedford.org

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
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Message # 51

Message Key: 00031519F77F1150DC5C62B44A8CD150BC36ESAA
From: Mail Tribune

To: citymanager@cityofmedford.org

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
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Message # 52

Message Key: 000315194ED21EFD76737CD842E5E003AA30A4F4
From: Mail Tribune

To: Gayle.Cotone@cityofmedford.org

Addressed To: gayle.cotone @cityofmedford.org

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
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Message # 53

Message Key: 00031519B02AF497988CF01DD7A9A6470D793ACD
From: Mail Tribune

To: yvette.finstad @cityofmedford.org

Addressed To: yvette.finstad @cityofmedford.org

Subject: Vigil for Aidan Ellison calls for white allies to step up
Date: Thursday, December 03,2020 19:00 PST

Vigil for Aidan Ellison calls for white allies to step up

Accountability. Allyship. Justice. History. Community. Words echo through the
crowd who gathered to remember Aidan Ellison, bouncing off teachers, students,
city officials, friends, parents and toddlers of all races. Bare fingers clutch the
edges of hand-written signs and shoes scuff the edges of chalk messages on the
sidewalk.

READ MORE

View the web version

Another Jackson County resident dies from COVID-19

Another Jackson County resident has died of COVID-19, Jackson County Public
Health reported Thursday.

READ MORE
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Message # 54

Message Key: 00031519801BOBCAD565DA20580A38B145BF1022
From: Mail Tribune

To: charles.longmire @cityofmedford.org

Addressed To: charles.longmire @cityofmedford.org

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
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Message # 55

Message Key: 00031519F562354F621B7395CB488DB625BBB645
From: Mail Tribune

To: terry.newell@cityofmedford.org

Addressed To: terry.newell @cityofmedford.org

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
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Message # 56

Message Key: 000315199346A091842643BC1FCEA8795B768AC0O
From: Mail Tribune

To: kristina.johnsen@cityofmedford.org

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
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TACTICAL INFORMATION-UNIT

Information Only
SAY HIS NAME:

AIDAN ELLISON

Courlt Hearing Vigil

100 S OAKDALE AVE

MEDFORD, OR 97501 @3

ACTILVIST

COALITNEON

Rogue Climate, Southern Oregon Coalition for Racial Equality, and
Student Activist Coalition are hosting a vigil for Aidan Ellison (APD
homicide victim, AP20-2576). When initially organizing the event,
organizers believed the scheduled date and time was the suspect’s first court
appearance. Organizers have since been made aware that this is not accurate,
however they are still holding the vigil as planned.

The event was created on 11/25 and has been shared over several
social media platforms. Roughly four hours after the event was created 100
individuals responded as attending the event. Local media outlets have
covered the event.

As of this afternoon 160 people have responded as attending the
event. An additional 372 are interested in the event. Many of the known
protesters & agitators from events earlier this year have stated they will be in
attendance tomorrow. Clarence Carr is heavily involved in events
surrounding Ellison. Carr has met with Ellison’s family and has assumed a
self-proclaimed activist role on their behalf.

It should be noted tension appears to be building due to Ellison’s
homicide. There has been a small encampment group traveling around
Ashland advocating for the homeless community and there has been chatter
surrounding the suicide of Michael Ewell. Ewell committed suicide earlier
this year (AP20-1518), however people are now claiming APD & SOU
covered up aspects of Ewell’s death.

APD received information from Ryan Mallory advising protesters
from Eugene will be attending this event. I was unable to locate any
information that deems this claim as accurate.

If you receive any tips or information regarding this event please
forward them to me.

CONFIDENTIAL - LAW ENFORCEMENT USE ONLY - CONFIDENTIAL
TIU- DSF






Message Key: 0003157555CE71F9985DB29AB4C583484F5F6B44

From: Chris Sinclair

To: Bill Meyer

Addressed To: tad.blanton@cityofmedford.org

Subject: A word from the front...

Date: Wednesday, January 06, 2021 13:10 PST

<EXTERNAL EMAIL **Click Responsibly**>

Hi Bill

Just got this text from a friend who has a friend who is in DC right now. She
took 3 flights to get to Washington DC from Oregon.

She said on one of the legs, the entire plane sang the national anthem.

From a friend...

“Media is lying about the Trump parade. There was no violence. Antifa dressed
as Trump supporters and a few of them tried to get into the capital building.
The patriots stayed on the grass either praying , shouting “stop the steal” or
we the people” or singing “ God bless America”.

It’s is not crazy. 1000’s of people standing around talking, laughing. Three
full streets of patriots marching to the capital. A sea of non- violent marches.
The elderly, children, teenagers. Families. Seriously do not believe any news
channel. I am here. Firsthand visual. What may happen tonight with Antifa I do
not know. The Elipse Park was packed. The national monument entire grass area
was packed.

Antifa tried to entice Trump supporters and patriots to storm the building. They
did not! Antifa did . This was a Calm, kind enormous group of people. The

w

Chris Sinclair.

Sent from my iPhone



Message # 1

Message Key: 0003157586255FFDBCF0D41B0744451EE72B3784

From: "Divya S. Fisher"

To: "Scott A. Clauson" cityofmedford.org>, "Darrell J. Graham"
Addressed To: darrell.graham@cityofmedford.org, scott.clauson@cityofmedford.org
Subject: Addl Posts frm Essig

Date: Sunday, January 10, 2021 23:06 PST

Attachments:

File Name Message Key

image001.png (864 KB) ACAI1C2CDI1FDC5B24034809932AEB94D2
image002.png (23.9 KB) 07A1320DC99BEES5618DC9D46B0OF4F9F8

The post below has been shared on Essig’s personal page, a local BLM page and the Rise & Resist Southern Oregon Page

Divya Fisher | Police Crime Analyst

City of Medford, Oregon

219 South Ivy Street, Medford, OR 97501
Ph: 541-774-2265 | C: 541-840-3727
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Message Key: 0003157549058A272D6366CD28665CECEF0A6883

From: "Scott A. Clauson"

To: "Kristina M. Johnsen"

Addressed To: kristina.johnsen@cityofmedford.org

Subject: FW: Addl Posts frm Essig

Date: Monday, January 11, 2021 13:41 PST

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

Sent: Sunday, January 10, 2021 11:07 PM

To: Scott A. Clauson <Scott.Clauson@cityofmedford.org>; Darrell J. Graham <Darrell. Graham@cityofmedford.org>
Subject: Addl Posts frm Essig

The post below has been shared on Essig’s personal page, a local BLM page and the Rise & Resist Southern Oregon Page

Page 2 of 4 - Export Date: 15 Aug 2022 12:15


http://cryoserver:80/cryoserver/cryoserv/pdfattachment.srv?qparam=5817616203EDBDAC97440937BECF19DBC75190BB5EE38FF8E357550ACF5D7C8D947D5E6D03F185D5655C64A9389D535B9E6AB6E702469C4FAA12D508811E69071D70FB93D8A7BC89728D2D974B411589C08062339FDE7AC4ED38A326BA62E39A256A0D38ED98695A5AD99B4FC0E0BA7A&number=0&name=image001.png
http://cryoserver:80/cryoserver/cryoserv/pdfattachment.srv?qparam=5817616203EDBDAC97440937BECF19DBC75190BB5EE38FF8E357550ACF5D7C8D947D5E6D03F185D5655C64A9389D535B9E6AB6E702469C4FAA12D508811E69071D70FB93D8A7BC89728D2D974B411589C08062339FDE7AC4ED38A326BA62E39A256A0D38ED98695A5AD99B4FC0E0BA7A&number=1&name=image002.png
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
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Message Key: 000315755EB0114F06542FASCF5C12E0DO7F5E44

From: MEDARY Sarah J

To: Oregon City/County Management Association
Addressed To: brian.sjothun@cityofmedford.org

Subject: Re:[occma] Homelessness and "City Camping"
Date: Wednesday, February 10, 2021 06:37 PST

Hi all,

This is an area we are tracking very closely and I'll offer some comments and clarifications | received about Eugene's rules post Boise.
Just so you know, | never took the LSAT, though | did stay in a Holiday Inn pre-pandemic.

Eugene has a prohibited camping provision in our code (EC 4.815) that we have continued to enforce post Boise, but less so during
the pandemic. More on that another time. There are a number of key distinctions between the Boise ordinance and Eugene’s
prohibited camping provision . First, the Boise ordinance made it an arrestable offense to sleep in public. A violation of Eugene’s
prohibited camping provision is a violation only (i.e., a fine), with no possibility of arrest or jail time so no criminal sanction. Second, the
Boise ordinance did not just prohibit camping; rather, it prohibited a broad range of activities, including sleeping and lying in public.
Eugene’s prohibited camping provision is specific to setting up a campsite, it does not prohibit sleeping or lying in public. Finally, in
the Boise case the evidence showed that primarily religious shelters were available for the unhoused, which caused the court some
First Amendment concerns. Eugene has a number of options for legal camping — including camping on private property with an
owner’s permission and the car camping and rest stop programs — that are not affiliated with any religion. These differences are what
we relied upon to successfully defend an 8th Amendment challenge to Eugene’s prohibited camping provision in 2014.

If you follow the link to the prohibited camping code, the next section is our permitted overnight sleeping which might also be helpful.
Have a great Wednesday!

Sarah Medary

City Manager | Eugene, OR
Pronouns: she/her/hers
(541) 250-0715 m

(541) 682-5336 d

From: occma@list.orcities.org <occma@list.orcities.org> on behalf of Administrator <administrator@ci.hines.or.us>
Sent: Monday, February 8, 2021 10:55 AM

To: Oregon City/County Management Association <occma@list.orcities.org>

Subject: [occma] Homelessness and "City Camping"

[EXTERNAL ?]
Hello,

| know that there are lots of changes happening with what/when/how a city can regulate homelessness and city camping.

Our City Council hasn't really been briefed on the results of the Boise case and where we are now. | attended a webinar last summer (can’t
remember if it was LOC or CIS) and have notes from that, but | was wondering if any of you know of some other resources that would be a
great jumping off point to help me bring the Council up to speed.

I’'m thinking we may want to write an ordinance to update City code. I'd like to start the discussion in tomorrow’s Council meeting.
Thank you.

Kirby Letham

City Administrator

City of Hines

541-573-2251
administrator@ci.hines.or.us
cityofhines.com

You are currently subscribed to occma as: smedary@eugene-or.gov.

To unsubscribe click here: http://list.orcities.org:81/u?id=191718.55bec21b83d31a6506919b0eedd715bd&n=T&l=0ccma&o=266860
(It may be necessary to cut and paste the above URL if the line is broken)

or send a blank email to leave-266860-191718.55bec21b83d31a6506919b0eedd715bd@list.orcities.org

You are currently subscribed to occma as: brian.sjothun@cityofmedford.org.

To unsubscribe click here: http://list.orcities.org:81/u?id=195331.0bb2ee34bc7¢133b625794e556fd5dcc&n=T &l=0ccma&o0=266913
(It may be necessary to cut and paste the above URL if the line is broken)

or send a blank email to leave-266913-195331.0bb2ee34bc7¢133b625794e556fd5dcc@list.orcities.org
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Subject: Fire Monthly Meeting
Location: Brian's Office

Start: Mon 2/22/2021 11:00 AM
End: Mon 2/22/2021 11:43 AM
Show Time As: Tentative

Recurrence: (none)

Meeting Status: Not yet responded
Organizer: Brian N. Sjothun

Good Morning Chief,

Brian needs to move this meeting and this is the only time where you are both available in the near future. Hope this
works ok for you.

Donna



Message # 1

Message Key: 00031575D62C374E7F49ABDC1760FEC31F05953C

From: "Ryan J. Martin"

To: "Kelly A. Madding"

Cc: "Kristina M. Johnsen"

Addressed To: kristina.johnsen@cityofmedford.org, kelly.madding@cityofmedford.org
Subject: RE: Facebook Video

Date: Thursday, February 18, 2021 08:46 PST

Are there any screenshots of this? I clicked the link and it seems like the
comments by a City employee may have been deleted.

Ryan Martin

Ryan Martin | CFO/Deputy City Manager

City of Medford, Oregon | Finance Office

411 W. 8th Street, Medford, Oregon 97501

Ph: 541.774.2033
Website<http://www.ci.medford.or.us/> |
Facebook<https://www.facebook.com/CityofMedford/> |
Twitter<https://twitter.com/cityofmedford?lang=en>

———————— Original message --—------

From: "Kristina M. Johnsen"
<Kristina.Johnsen@cityofmedford.org<mailto:Kristina.Johnsen@cityofmedford.org>>
Date: 2/16/21 5:54 PM (GMT-08:00)

To: "Scott A. Clauson"
<Scott.Clauson@cityofmedford.org<mailto:Scott.Clauson@cityofmedford.org>>, "Eric
B. Mitton"
<Eric.Mitton@cityofmedford.org<mailto:Eric.Mitton@cityofmedford.org>>, "Brian N.
Sjothun"
<Brian.Sjothun@cityofmedford.org<mailto:Brian.Sjothun@cityofmedford.org>>,
"Kelly A. Madding”
<Kelly.Madding@cityofmedford.org<mailto:Kelly.Madding@cityofmedford.org>>
Subject: Facebook Video

Link: https://www.facebook.com/1330904991/posts/10225740359118980/?d=n

We have the recap of the clean up efforts ready to go. Chief — let’s connect
tomorrow morning, identify a spokesperson and get it out with some photos.
Kristina Johnsen

Communications & Marketing Manager

City of Medford

503-407-7002

*Sent from my iPhone*
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Message # 2

Message Key: 0003157525D27B6E64CC822E10274237D93B7353

From: "Kristina M. Johnsen"

To: "Ryan J. Martin" cityofmedford.org>, "Kelly A. Madding"
Addressed To: ryan.martin@cityofmedford.org, kelly.madding@cityofmedford.org
Subject: RE: Facebook Video

Date: Thursday, February 18, 2021 08:48 PST

No - it’s a video. Siskiyou Street News did delete comments that weren’t in

their favor.

Kristina Johnsen | Communications & Marketing Manager
City of Medford, Oregon

411 W 8th Street, Medford, OR 97501

Ph: 541-774-2087 | C: 503-407-7002
Website<http://www.ci.medford.or.us/>

| Facebook<https://www.facebook.com/CityofMedford/>
Twitter<https://twitter.com/CityofMedford>

From: Ryan J. Martin

Sent: Thursday, February 18, 2021 8:46 AM

To: Kelly A. Madding <Kelly.Madding@cityofmedford.org>

Cc: Kristina M. Johnsen <Kristina.Johnsen@cityofmedford.org>
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
"Kelly A. Madding"
<Kelly.Madding@cityofmedford.org<mailto:Kelly.Madding@cityofmedford.org>>
Subject: Facebook Video

Link: https://www.facebook.com/1330904991/posts/10225740359118980/2?d=n

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

Page 2 of 5 - Export Date: 02 Aug 2022 09:17



Message # 3

Message Key: 000315753EE2A41A9BA92CF1C61A56C29413CD8A

From: "Ryan J. Martin"

To: "Kristina M. Johnsen" cityofmedford.org>, "Kelly A. Madding"
Addressed To: kristina.johnsen@cityofmedford.org, kelly.madding@cityofmedford.org
Subject: RE: Facebook Video

Date: Thursday, February 18,2021 08:50 PST

So you are saying I should watch the video then?! That would’ve been a good
start. Thank you for sending this.

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

Sent: Thursday, February 18, 2021 8:48 AM

To: Ryan J. Martin <Ryan.Martin@cityofmedford.org>; Kelly A. Madding
<Kelly.Madding@cityofmedford.org>

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

To: Kelly A. Madding
<Kelly.Madding@cityofmedford.org<mailto:Kelly.Madding@cityofmedford.org>>

Cc: Kristina M. Johnsen
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

———————— Original message --------

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

Link: https://www.facebook.com/1330904991/posts/10225740359118980/2d=n
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

Message Key: 0003157569BFF1C4992636C97260BC3AC9983465
From: "Darrell J. Graham"

To: "Divya S. Fisher"

Addressed To: divya.fisher@cityofmedford.org

Subject: RE: Date to watch

Date: Tuesday, March 02, 2021 09:42 PST

Thank you

D.J. Graham | Patrol Lieutenant

City of Medford, Oregon | Police Department
219 S. Ivy St., Medford, OR 97501

Ph: 541-774-2207

From: Divya S. Fisher

Sent: Tuesday, March 2, 2021 9:41 AM

To: Jason E. Antley <Jason.Antley@cityofmedford.org>; Darrell J. Graham
<Darrell.Graham@cityofmedford.org>; Ernie L. Whiteman Jr.
<Ernie.WhitemanJr@cityofmedford.org>; Tom T. Venables
<Tom.Venables@cityofmedford.org>

Subject: RE: Date to watch

Just wanted to briefly follow up on this..

The Chauvin trial will begin on 3/8. As expected, this case is still being
talked about across many different social media platforms. Our local group has
not recently made mention of the trial.

In addition, Robert Keegan's pretrial conference was continued to 3/8. Our local
group is still very interested in the Ellison case and discusses it weekly.

Our known BLM/ protest group is currently fixated on COVID in the jail and LE
wearing (or not wearing) masks. They have been frequently making calls/
complaints to OSHA.

I imagine once the mentioned trials begin their focus will shift. I will keep an
eye on this and advise.

From: Divya S. Fisher

Sent: Wednesday, February 10, 2021 11:04 AM

To: Jason E. Antley <Jason.Antley@cityofmedford.org>; Darrell J. Graham
<Darrell.Graham@cityofmedford.org>

Cc: Ernie L. Whiteman Jr. <Ernie.WhitemanJr@cityofmedford.org>; Tom T. Venables
<Tom.Venables@cityofmedford.org>

Subject: RE: Date to watch

I just received the following info from the Hennepin Co DA's office..

The Minnesota Judicial Branch sets trial dates for all cases in Minnesota state
court. Based on the filings and corresponding recent media reports, it appears
that the Chauvin trial is currently set to begin on March 8, 2021.

From: Divya S. Fisher

Sent: Tuesday, February 9, 2021 11:17 AM

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
Here is what I was able to find...

As Sgt. Antley mentioned, Chauvin's attorney requested the trial be moved from
March 8th to June 7th (due to COVID). From what I can see, the trial is still
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set to occur on March 8th. I reached out to the Hennepin Co DA via phone and
email but have yet to hear back. I reached out to the Fusion Center who advised
per their Critical Infrastructure Analyst the trial will be occurring on March
8th.

Generally speaking, people are talking about the trial on all major platforms of
social media. Hashtags associated with this incident are still trending on
social media. Some of the major platforms I have been monitoring include Reddit,
Facebook, Twitter, Instagram and TikTok.

From what I can see, our local activists have not publically mentioned the
trial. I still follow the BLM groups that were prevalent last year (BLM ABC's,
Rebels for Justice, Rise and Resist, BLM Southern Oregon, Rogue Free Press etc.)
and the key participants. Some of the trending topics from our local groups
include mask wearing (or lack thereof) by any LE official, resources for the
houseless community, local LE harassing the houseless community, CAHOOTS etc.)

Over the past few months the SOEquity group has evolved and taken a leadership
role amongst the groups in our community. They partnered with Justin Rosas to
hold a press conference surrounding the Ellison case, recruited volunteer's to
help with the Hawthorne Park Aid station, took over the storage unit Clarence
Carr and friends had filled with donations, and seem to have gained a lot of
popularity amongst the groups we have been monitoring. Many of you may remember
this group as they hosted a march in Medford last summer. The march was peaceful
and did not yield any incidents caused by participants. You can read more about
SOEquity and their efforts here https://www.soequity.org/

I do monitor social media on a daily basis and will look out for any local
mention of the trial and planned civil unrest.

I am available in person or by phone if you would like to discuss this or any
concerns you may have.

From: Jason E. Antley

Sent: Monday, February 8, 2021 4:50 AM

To: Darrell J. Graham <Darrell.Graham@cityofmedford.org>

Cc: Ernie L. Whiteman Jr. <Ernie.WhitemanJr@cityofmedford.org>; Tom T. Venables
<Tom.Venables@cityofmedford.org>; Divya S. Fisher
<divya.fisher@cityofmedford.org>

Subject: Date to watch

I was just looking at an upcoming date for The trial of Derek Chauvin and the
three other officers involved in the George Floyd incident. It’s set for March
8th. I saw where attorneys have requested to push the date back but I did not
see where the date had been changed. As far as I can tell the date remains March
8th. As you know, I believe these officers will be acquitted of the murder
charges and if they are convicted of anything at all, it will be some lesser
form like manslaughter II or criminally negligent homicide. This is likely to
spark another large scale set of protests. We need to be ready for that.

Divya, this week if you could please try to do some digging around on social
media to see if anyone is talking about this? Also, maybe you can find a more

accurate court date?

I really think this is going to be a problem for MPD. The only question in my
mind is how much of a problem and when. Don’t forget Proverbs 22:13.

Aunt-Lee

Sent from my iPhone
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Message # 2

r:;sage 0003157589B8EC15CC19A46384923909837BF2AC
From: "Divya S. Fisher"
To: "Jason E. Antley" cityofmedford.org>, "Darrell J. Graham" cityofmedford.org>, "Ernie L. Whiteman Jr." cityofmedford.org>,

"Tom T. Venables"

Addressed  ernie.whitemanjr@cityofmedford.org, tom.venables@cityofmedford.org, jason.antley@cityofmedford.org,
To: darrell.graham@cityofmedford.org

Subject: RE: Date to watch
Date: Tuesday, March 02, 2021 09:40 PST

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

Message Key: 00031575CC613F2AE84981D166750422B32CEC3F
From: "Jason E. Antley"

To: "Divya S. Fisher"

Addressed To: divya.fisher@cityofmedford.org

Subject: Re: Date to watch

Date: Wednesday, February 10, 2021 12:34 PST

Ok. Thank you!
Sent from my iPhone

> On Feb 10, 2021, at 11:04 AM, Divya S. Fisher <divya.fisher@cityofmedford.org>
wrote:

>

> "I just received the following info from the Hennepin Co DA's office..

>

> The Minnesota Judicial Branch sets trial dates for all cases in Minnesota
state court. Based on the filings and corresponding recent media reports, it
appears that the Chauvin trial is currently set to begin on March 8, 2021.

> From: Divya S. Fisher

> Sent: Tuesday, February 9, 2021 11:17 AM

> To: Jason E. Antley <Jason.Antley@cityofmedford.org>; Darrell J. Graham
<Darrell.Graham@cityofmedford.org>

> Cc: Ernie L. Whiteman Jr. <Ernie.WhitemanJr@cityofmedford.org>; Tom T.
Venables <Tom.Venables@cityofmedford.org>

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

>

> Generally speaking, people are talking about the trial on all major platforms
of social media. Hashtags associated with this incident are still trending on
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
Venables <Tom.Venables@cityofmedford.org>; Divya S. Fisher
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

Message Key: 000315751A2A4D5BAEE1B9ES5330656073B9446AB

From: "Divya S. Fisher"
To: "Jason E. Antley" cityofmedford.org>, "Darrell J. Graham"
Ce: "Ernie L. Whiteman Jr." cityofmedford.org>, "Tom T. Venables"

Addressed  ernie.whitemanjr@cityofmedford.org, tom.venables@cityofmedford.org, jason.antley@cityofmedford.org,
To: darrell.graham@cityofmedford.org

Subject: RE: Date to watch
Date: Wednesday, February 10, 2021 11:04 PST

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

Message Key: 0003157597ED061645AC2DE93DDC75A8D635A6DE
From: "Divya S. Fisher"

To: "Jason E. Antley"

Addressed To: jason.antley@cityofmedford.org

Subject: RE: Date to watch

Date: Tuesday, February 09, 2021 11:39 PST

You bet, happy to help!

From: Jason E. Antley

Sent: Tuesday, February 9, 2021 11:33 AM

To: Divya S. Fisher <divya.fisher@cityofmedford.org>

Cc: Darrell J. Graham <Darrell.Graham@cityofmedford.org>; Ernie L. Whiteman Jr.
<Ernie.WhitemanJr@cityofmedford.org>; Tom T. Venables
<Tom.Venables@cityofmedford.org>

Subject: Re: Date to watch

Thank you Divya. I appreciate you looking into this. I’11 let you know if I hear
or see anything as the trial date gets closer

Sent from my iPhone

> On Feb 9, 2021, at 11:16 AM, Divya S. Fisher <divya.fisher@cityofmedford.org>
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

>

>

>

> ————= Original Message-----

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

Message Key: 000315753960F6904C51976924FBB026312880ES5

From: "Jason E. Antley"
To: "Divya S. Fisher"
Cc: "Darrell J. Graham" cityofmedford.org>, "Ernie L. Whiteman Jr." cityofmedford.org>, "Tom T. Venables"

Addressed  divya.fisher@cityofmedford.org, ernie.whitemanjr@cityofmedford.org, tom.venables@cityofmedford.org,
To: darrell.graham@cityofmedford.org

Subject: Re: Date to watch
Date: Tuesday, February 09, 2021 11:32 PST

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

Page 11 of 17 - Export Date: 02 Aug 2022 09:28



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
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Message # 7

Message Key: 00031575F5BF39FC28526F198C79C4D8DSFFS9EA

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
Date: Tuesday, February 09, 2021 11:16 PST

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

Message Key: 0003157594643E3FE3E6924655359563FA9ADFE3
From: "Divya S. Fisher"

To: "Jason E. Antley"

Addressed To: jason.antley@cityofmedford.org

Subject: Re: Date to watch

Date: Monday, February 08, 2021 07:28 PST

I will look into this and get back to you. Thanks Sarge!
Sent from my iPhone

> On Feb 8, 2021, at 4:49 AM, Jason E. Antley <Jason.Antley@cityofmedford.org>
wrote:

>

> "I was Jjust looking at an upcoming date for The trial of Derek Chauvin and the
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

Message Key: 0003157587F45F2495E66CA2A1E0DDF0814A03B0

From: "Jason E. Antley"
To: "Darrell J. Graham"
Ce: "Ernie L. Whiteman Jr." cityofmedford.org>, "Tom T. Venables" cityofmedford.org>, "Divya S. Fisher"

Addressed  divya.fisher@cityofmedford.org, ernie.whitemanjr@cityofmedford.org, tom.venables@cityofmedford.org,
To: darrell.graham@cityofmedford.org

Subject: Date to watch
Date: Monday, February 08, 2021 04:49 PST

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

Message Key: 00031575FD40F145A7878AFEA0039CB21619DD9B

From: "Divya S. Fisher"

To: "Darrell J. Graham"

Cc: "Jason E. Antley"

Addressed To: jason.antley@cityofmedford.org, darrell.graham@cityofmedford.org
Subject: 3/6 Protest

Date: Thursday, March 04, 2021 13:29 PST

Attachments:

File Name Message Key

MESSAGE 1.jpg (193.4 KB) 8A862BDAEDGB98E368AA16AEA7E66DI9B
MESSAGE 2.jpg (190 KB) ATD6CAG6D3BDOE365316FEE6E4E10B19B
CAD CALL.pdf (79.6 KB) 4D6CA10817E7CAFOFA85F9B9BABD752A

Good Afternoon,

Ofc. McCurley fielded the attached call advising of a protest on 3/6 at 1800
hours.

The protest is scheduled to occur at the jail and is in response to the COVID
outbreak at the jail. The event is being organized by Siskiyou Abolition
Project. This event is not being advertised on social media (or other public
channels) and is being shared solely via direct message.

Siskiyou Abolition Project is a known local organization against prisons. Their
Facebook page has 139 likes to include many of our known protest players (Emily
Mann, Melissa Jones, Graham Trim, Clarence Carr, Trinity Shaw-Stewart, and
others). They frequently post calls to action and were very vocal about their
displeasure about MPD's evolvement during the Hawthorne Park encampment.

Our local BLM/ protest pages have not publically made mention of this event.
Our pole cam is still up and running however it does not cover any portion of
the jail. I am not familiar with the jail security cameras but could work on
getting access if you deem appropriate. I can also contact IT and see if we can

place a camera in one of the courthouse offices.

I will scan other social media platforms and see if there is any mention of this
event so we can try and gauge a number of possible participants.

Please let me know if you have any questions.
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

Message Key: 00031575FD75C3A1EEBOA26F639D6D3F7BDFEB7D

From: "Darrell J. Graham"

To: Tim Snaith jacksoncounty.org>, "aldricjm@jacksoncounty.org"

Addressed To: snaithtj@jacksoncounty.org, aldricjm@jacksoncounty.org

Subject: Jail Protest 3/6

Date: Thursday, March 04, 2021 13:32 PST

Attachments:

File Name Message Key

MESSAGE 1.jpg (193.4 KB) 8A862BDAEDGB98E368AA16AEA7E66D9B
MESSAGE 2.jpg (190 KB) ATD6CA6D3BDOE365316FEEGE4E10B19B
CAD CALL.pdf (79.6 KB) 4D6CA10817E7CAFOFA85F9B9BABD752A

I'm not sure if anyone over there has seen this yet.

D.J. Graham | Patrol Lieutenant

City of Medford, Oregon | Police Department
219 8. Ivy St., Medford, OR 97501

Ph: 541-774-2207

From: Divya S. Fisher

Sent: Thursday, March 4, 2021 1:29 PM

To: Darrell J. Graham <Darrell.Graham@cityofmedford.org>
Cc: Jason E. Antley <Jason.Antley@cityofmedford.org>
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

Page 2 of 58 - Export Date: 06 Feb 2023 12:40

t Cryoserver”



Message # 3

Message Key: 0003157538DCB6D1FFF1FD35CA3B213E8FB42354

From: "Darrell J. Graham"

To: "Justin R. Ivens"

Addressed To: justin.ivens@cityofmedford.org

Subject: FW: Jail Protest 3/6

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

Sent: Thursday, March 4, 2021 1:32 PM

To: 'Tim Snaith' <SnaithTJ@jacksoncounty.org>; 'aldricjm@jacksoncounty.org'
<aldricjm@jacksoncounty.org>

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

To: Darrell J. Graham
<Darrell.Graham@cityofmedford.org<mailto:Darrell.Graham@cityofmedford.org>>
Cc: Jason E. Antley
<Jason.Antley@cityofmedford.org<mailto:Jason.Antley@cityofmedford.org>>
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

Page 3 of 58 - Export Date: 06 Feb 2023 12:40

Cryoserver”



Divya Fisher | Police Crime Analyst
City of Medford, Oregon

219 South Ivy Street, Medford, OR 97501
Ph: 541-774-2265 | C: 541-840-3727
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Message # 4

Message Key: 0003157531115C4A5A400FC107684F1BEF95D84B
From: "Darrell J. Graham"

To: "Divya S. Fisher"

Addressed To: divya fisher@cityofimedford.org

Subject: RE: 3/6 Protest

Date: Thursday, March 04, 2021 13:35 PST

Any guess or idea on what the size of this might be?

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

Message Key:

000315751BC26070C0F086054792428 7FE871D07 : Cryoserver”

From: "Darrell J. Graham"

To: "Tom T. Venables" cityofmedford.org>, "Ernie L. Whiteman Jr."

Addressed To: elwhitemanjr@cityofmedfordor mail.onmicrosoft.com, tom.venables@cityofmedford.org
Subject: FW: 3/6 Protest

Date: Thursday, March 04, 2021 13:38 PST

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

I don't currently have information on how big this might be and it is late for
something to be organized for the 6éth, but this is out there.

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
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Message Key: 00031575D1C85407662280F6A6SE4EESC17B58B5 TI—

From: "Darrell J. Graham"

To: "Tom T. Venables" cityofmedford.org>, "Ernie L. Whiteman Jr."
Addressed To: elwhiteman_jr@cityofmedford.org

Subject: FW: 3/6 Protest

Date: Thursday, March 04, 2021 13:38 PST

Attachments:

File Name Message Key

MESSAGE 1.jpg (193.4 KB) 8A862BDAEDGB98E368AA16AEATEG66D9B
MESSAGE 2.jpg (190 KB) ATD6CAG6D3BDOE365316FEE6E4E10B19B
CAD CALL.pdf (79.6 KB) 4D6CA10817E7CAFOFA85F9B9BABD752A

| don’t currently have information on how big this might be and it is late for something to be organized for the 6th, but this is out there.

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

Ofc. McCurley fielded the attached call advising of a protest on 3/6 at 1800 hours.

The protest is scheduled to occur at the jail and is in response to the COVID outbreak at the jail. The event is being organized by Siskiyou
Abolition Project. This event is not being advertised on social media (or other public channels) and is being shared solely via direct message.

Siskiyou Abolition Project is a known local organization against prisons. Their Facebook page has 139 likes to include many of our known
protest players (Emily Mann, Melissa Jones, Graham Trim, Clarence Carr, Trinity Shaw-Stewart, and others). They frequently post calls to
action and were very vocal about their displeasure about MPD’s evolvement during the Hawthorne Park encampment.

Our local BLM/ protest pages have not publically made mention of this event.

Our pole cam is still up and running however it does not cover any portion of the jail. | am not familiar with the jail security cameras but could
work on getting access if you deem appropriate. | can also contact IT and see if we can place a camera in one of the courthouse offices.

| will scan other social media platforms and see if there is any mention of this event so we can try and gauge a number of possible participants.
Please let me know if you have any questions.
Thank you,

Divya Fisher | Police Crime Analyst

City of Medford, Oregon

219 South lvy Street, Medford, OR 97501
Ph: 541-774-2265 | C: 541-840-3727
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Message Key: 00031575E140CF19E696ED48A9EB78FCCCTC12AC TI—

From: Tim Snaith

To: "Darrell J. Graham'

Addressed To: darrell.graham@cityofmedford.org
Subject: RE: Jail Protest 3/6

Date: Thursday, March 04, 2021 13:51 PST

| had not seen this. Thanks for the info.

From: Darrell J. Graham <Darrell. Graham@cityofmedford.org>

Sent: Thursday, March 4, 2021 1:32 PM

To: Tim Snaith <SnaithTJ@jacksoncounty.org>; Joshua Aldrich <AldricJM@jacksoncounty.org>
Subject: EXT: Jail Protest 3/6

I’'m not sure if anyone over there has seen this yet.

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
action and were very vocal about their displeasure about MPD'’s evolvement during the Hawthorne Park encampment.

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

Message Key: 0003157576F374B7959AA6ACS840EE24CEEFDB15A
From: "Divya S. Fisher"

To: "Darrell J. Graham"

Addressed To: darrell. graham@cityofmedford.org

Subject: RE: 3/6 Protest

Date: Thursday, March 04, 2021 13:55 PST

Unfortunately no.

I just checked a variety of social media platforms and none of them mention this
event. I did not locate any hints about a secret event or anything similar in
nature. I scanned some of our local known players pages and did not locate
anything that eludes to the event.

I contacted the FBI to see if there is something I am missing or a way to
guesstimate the number of participants but they were not able to come up with
anything.

From: Darrell J. Graham

Sent: Thursday, March 4, 2021 1:35 PM

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

Page 9 of 58 - Export Date: 06 Feb 2023 12:40

Cryoserver”



Message # 9

Message Key: 000315752315EB2867DABCEO088DS8EDS9EDDBO053B
From: "Darrell J. Graham"

To: "Divya S. Fisher"

Addressed To: divya fisher@cityofmedford.org

Subject: RE: 3/6 Protest

Date: Thursday, March 04, 2021 14:11 PST

Thank you

D.J. Graham | Patrol Lieutenant

City of Medford, Oregon | Police Department
219 8. Ivy St., Medford, OR 97501

Ph: 541-774-2207

From: Divya S. Fisher

Sent: Thursday, March 4, 2021 1:55 PM

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

To: Divya S. Fisher
<divya.fisher@cityofmedford.org<mailto:divya.fisher@cityofmedford.org>>
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

Siskiyou BAbolition Project is a known local organization against prisons. Their
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

Message Key: 0003157534EA207DB9361FD2C84B3A60758C3061
From: "Darrell J. Graham"

To: Tim Snaith

Addressed To: snaithtj@jacksoncounty.org

Subject: RE: Jail Protest 3/6

Date: Thursday, March 04, 2021 14:13 PST

We are not finding anything on social media and without that (from our
experience) they will have a tough time generating numbers.

The FUSION Center does not have any additional information about this.

D.J. Graham | Patrol Lieutenant

City of Medford, Oregon | Police Department
219 8. Ivy 8t., Medford, OR 97501

Ph: 541-774-2207

From: Tim Snaith [mailto:SnaithTJ@jacksoncounty.org]
Sent: Thursday, March 4, 2021 1:52 PM

To: Darrell J. Graham <Darrell.Graham@cityofmedford.org>
Subject: RE: Jail Protest 3/6

<EXTERNAL EMAIL **Click Responsibly!**>
I had not seen this. Thanks for the info.

From: Darrell J. Graham
<Darrell.Graham@cityofmedford.org<mailto:Darrell.Graham@cityofmedford.org>>
Sent: Thursday, March 4, 2021 1:32 PM

To: Tim Snaith <SnaithTJ@jacksoncounty.org<mailto:SnaithTJ@jacksoncounty.org>>;
Joshua Aldrich <AldricJM@jacksoncounty.org<mailto:AldricJM@jacksoncounty.org>>
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

Message Key: 00031575A816B78FFOBCE839D9587F93B4A82795
From: "Justin R. Ivens"

To: "Darrell J. Graham"

Addressed To: darrell.graham@cityofmedford.org

Subject: RE: Jail Protest 3/6

Date: Thursday, March 04, 2021 17:50 PST

DJ,

Will you keep me posted if this amounts to anything. Very least we need to make
sure the weekend sergeants are in the loop along with the jail staff.

Thanks,

Justin Ivens | Deputy Police Chief

City of Medford, Oregon | Police Department
219 8. Ivy St., Medford, OR 97501

Ph: 541-774-2234 | Fax: 541-774-2570

From: Darrell J. Graham

Sent: Thursday, March 4, 2021 1:33 PM

To: Justin R. Ivens <Justin.Ivens@cityofmedford.org>
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

To: 'Tim Snaith'
<SnaithTJ@jacksoncounty.org<mailto:SnaithTJ@jacksoncounty.org>>;
'aldricjm@jacksoncounty.org'
<aldricjm@jacksoncounty.org<mailto:aldricjm@jacksoncounty.org>>
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

Message Key: 00031575FB6C1751E74D2B4FEFOC12EC2942314F
From: "Darrell J. Graham"

To: "Justin R. Ivens"

Addressed To: justin.ivens@cityofmedford.org

Subject: Re: Jail Protest 3/6

Date: Thursday, March 04, 2021 18:55 PST

I've notified county and I will.
Respectfully sent from the iPhone of D. Graham

2 lie does not become the truth, wrong doesn’t become right and evil doesn’t
become good just because it is accepted by a majority - Anonymous

On Mar 4, 2021, at 17:50, Justin R. Ivens <Justin.Ivens@cityofmedford.org>
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

To: 'Tim Snaith’
<SnaithTJ@jacksoncounty.org<mailto:SnaithTJ@jacksoncounty.org>>;
'aldricjm@jacksoncounty.org'
<aldricjm@jacksoncounty.org<mailto:aldricjm@jacksoncounty.org>>
Subject: Jail Protest 3/6

I’m not sure if anyone over there has seen this yet.

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
displeasure about MPD’s evolvement during the Hawthorne Park encampment.

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
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Message Key: 00031575B981E501CADGEE72784A955B3199C5D7
From: Tim Snaith

To: "Darrell J. Graham"

Addressed To: darrell.graham@cityofmedford.org

Subject: Re: EXT: RE: Jail Protest 3/6

Date: Thursday, March 04, 2021 19:12 PST

Appreciate the update

Sent from my iPhone

On Mar 4, 2021, at 2:13 PM, Darrell J. Graham <Darrell. Graham@cityofmedford.org> wrote:

D)

We are not finding anything on social media and without that (from our experience) they will have a tough time generating

numbers.
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

From: Darrell J. Graham <Darrell.Graham@cityofmedford.org>

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

i Cryoserver”

The protest is scheduled to occur at the jail and is in response to the COVID outbreak at the jail. The event is being organized by
Siskiyou Abolition Project. This event is not being advertised on social media (or other public channels) and is being shared solely

via direct message.

Siskiyou Abolition Project is a known local organization against prisons. Their Facebook page has 139 likes to include many of our

known protest players (Emily Mann, Melissa Jones, Graham Trim, Clarence Carr, Trinity Shaw-Stewart, and others). They
frequently post calls to action and were very vocal about their displeasure about MPD’s evolvement during the Hawthorne Park

encampment.
Page 18 of 58 - Export Date: 06 Feb 2023 12:40



Our local BLM/ protest pages have not publically made mention of this event.

Our pole cam is still up and running however it does not cover any portion of the jail. | am not familiar with the jail security cameras
but could work on getting access if you deem appropriate. | can also contact IT and see if we can place a camera in one of the
courthouse offices.

I will scan other social media platforms and see if there is any mention of this event so we can try and gauge a number of possible
participants.

Please let me know if you have any questions.
Thank you,

Divya Fisher | Police Crime Analyst

City of Medford, Oregon

219 South lvy Street, Medford, OR 97501
Ph: 541-774-2265 | C: 541-840-3727
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Message Key: 00031575BA792D6BC21362F423B9619672242D44 TI—

From: "Divya S. Fisher"

To: "Ernie L. Whiteman Jr."

Addressed To: elwhiteman_jr@cityofmedford.org

Subject: FW: 3/6 Protest

Date: Friday, March 05, 2021 07:15 PST

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

| just checked a variety of social media platforms and none of them mention this event. | did not locate any hints about a secret event or
anything similar in nature. | scanned some of our local known players pages and did not locate anything that eludes to the event.

| contacted the FBI to see if there is something | am missing or a way to guesstimate the number of participants but they were not able to come
up with anything.

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

Message Key: 000315750D877DA463C6F11FCO0EF5586CF41F69

From: "Divya S. Fisher"

To: "Ernie L. Whiteman Jr."

Addressed To: elwhitemanjr@cityofmedfordor mail.onmicrosoft.com

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
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Message # 16

Message Key: 0003157565AADSFCECFFF7EC0352FB688105BES8 Cryoserver”
From: "Darrell J. Graham"

To: "Justin R. Ivens"

Addressed To: justin.ivens@cityofmedford.org

Subject: RE: Jail Protest 3/6

Date: Friday, March 05, 2021 10:31 PST

JCSO is not planning anything for this. I have a plan together if it is needed,
I don't want to be caught off guard if this is more than it appears to be. I'll
let you know if anything develops.

D.J. Graham | Patrol Lieutenant

City of Medford, Oregon | Police Department
219 8. Ivy St., Medford, OR 97501

Ph: 541-774-2207

From: Justin R. Ivens

Sent: Thursday, March 4, 2021 5:50 PM

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

To: Justin R. Ivens
<Justin.Ivens@cityofmedford.org<mailto:Justin.Ivens@cityofmedford.org>>
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

Ofc. McCurley fielded t